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COMMISSIONER TDD Access; Relay NH
Jared S. Chicoine 1-800-736-2964

Tel. (603)271-3670
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER

Christopher J. Ellms, Jr. FAX No. 271-1526

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

21 3. FmitSt., Suite 10
Concord. N.H. 03301-2429

Website:

www.energy.nh.gov

July 13,2022

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

1) Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Energy (NH DOE) to enter into a SOLE SOURCE
contract with Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. (VC #177198), Manchester, NH, in the amount of
$637,116 for the federal Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP) effective upon Governor and Executive
Council approval, through June 30, 2023. 100% Federal Funds.

Funds to support this request are anticipated to be available in the following account in FY 2023 upon
availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget.

NH Department of Enerev. Low Income Weatherization FY 2023
02-52-52-520010-33560000-074-500587 Grants for Pub Assist & Relief $637,116

2) Further request authorization to advance to the vendor $87,349 of the above-referenced contract amount.

EXPLANATION

This contract is SOLE SOURCE because of U.S. Department of Energy's (USDOE) grant guidance
(10 CFR 440.15) giving Community Action Agencies preferred status for the Weatherization Assistance
Program due to their non-profit status, their role providing a range of services to clients eligible for the
Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP), and their historical performance delivering the weatherization
program.

NH DOE is responsible for administering New Hampshire's statewide Weatherization Assistance Program,
funded by a grant from USDOE. Tlie objective of the program is to weatherize homes to reduce energy
consumption and energy costs in eligible low income households. Priority is given to households that
include people who are elderly, disabled, or children, and households with high energy usage. NH DOE
contracts with New Hampshire's Community Action Agencies to provide weatherization services at the local
level. NH DOE estimates that the USDOE's WAP grant award to New Hampshire will contribute to the
weatherization of approximately one hundred and thirty-six (136) homes in the State.
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The requested advance of funds will enable Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. to operate the program
between monthly reimbursements from the State, and may only be used for allowable program expenses as
detailed in Exhibit C.

In the event Federal Funds are no longer available, General Funds will not be requested to support this
contract.

Respectfully submitted,

/ Jared Chicoine
' Commissioner

Attachments



FORM NUMBER F-37 (venkm 12/11/2019)

Nodce: This agreement and all ofitiattachinentt thai! becotne public tqwoiubnttspon to Governor and
Executive Cotmcil for approval Any mfiMmatfao that is private, confidential or proprietaiy muat
be cleariy idcTttifkd to the agency and agreed to in writing prior to signing the contract.

1.

AGREEMENT

The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as fbUowc

GENERAL PROVISIONS

IDENTIFiCATION.

1.1 State Agency Name
New Hampshire Departmem of Energy

\2 State Agency Addres
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

1.3 Contractor Name

Southeni New Hanqtahtre Services, Inc.
1.4 Contractor Addren

40 Pine Street

Manchester, NH 03103

1.S Contractor Phone

Number

(603)66S-8010

1.6 Account Number

02-52-S2.520010-33S60000-

074-500587

1.7 Conq>letion Dam
June 30.2023

1.8 Price Limitatioo

$637,116.00

1.9 Contracting Oftker for State Agency
Ktrfc Stone. Weatherization Program Manager

1.10 State Agency Telqihooe Number
(603)271-3670

l.ll y^ootiacmrSignature «

bihuhx MOuu^ J'li itii
1.12 Name and Titk of Contractor Signatory
Donnalea Lozeau, Chief Executive Officer

1

1.14 Name and Title of State Agency ̂gnatory
Jared Chicome, Ccmmiiiinnf r

I.l4^ Apprrrviil by thrH nhwwww Qfewp^w-tM*)

By: Director. Oo:

1.16 Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Stibstanoc and Execution) (jfepplktAte)

^r. ^ 7/15/2022

1.17 Approval by the Governor and Executive Council (tfeppliaMe)

GAC Item number O&C Meeting Dale:
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2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED. The State of New

Hampshire, acting through the agency identified in block 1.1
("State"), engages contractor identified in block 1.3
("Contractor**) to perform, and the Contractor shall perfonn, the
woiic or sale of goods, or both, identified and more particularly
described in the attached EXHIBIT B which is incorporated
herein by reference (**Scrviccs").

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.

3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, if applicable,
this Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
become effective on the date the Governor and Executive

Council approve this Agreement as indicated in block 1.17,
unless no such approval is required, in which case the Agreement
shall become effective on the date the Agreement is signed by
the State Agency as shown in block 1.13 ("Effective Date").
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior to
the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not become
effective, the State shall have no liability to the Contractor,
including without limitation, any obligation to pay the
Contractor for any costs incun^ or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.

Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation of
funds affected by any state or. federal legislative or executive
action that reduces, eliminates or otherwise modifies the
appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement and
the Scope for Services provided in EXHIBIT B, in whole or in
part. In no event shall the State be liable for any payments
hereunder in excess of such available appropriated fun^. In the
event of a reduction or termination of appropriated funds, the
State shall have the right to vrithhold payment until such funds
become available, if ever, and shall have the right to reduce or
terminate the Services under this Agreement inunediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such reduction or termination.
The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other
account or source to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the

event funds in that Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/

PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms ofpayment
are identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C
which is incorporated herein by reference.
5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
pefformance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete

compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State shall
have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract price.
5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement those
liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA 80:7
through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.
5.4 NotwithstaiKiing any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in no
event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually made
hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block 1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS

AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall conq)ly with all applicable statutes, laws,
regulations, arid orders of federal, state, county or municipal
authorities udiich impose any obligation or duty upon the
Contractor, including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal
employment opportunity laws. In addition, if this Agreement is
funded in any part by monies of the United States, the Contractor
shall comply with all federal executive orders, rules, regulations
and statutes, and with any rules, regulations and guidelines as the
State or the United States issue to implement these regulations.
The Contractor shall also comply with all applicable intellectual
property laws.
6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall iK)t
discriminate against employees or applicaitts for employment
because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex, handicap, sexual
orientation, or national origin and will take affirmative action to
prevent such discrimiruition.
6.3. The Contractor agrees to permit the State or United States
access to any of the Contractor's books, records and accounts for
the purpose ofascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations
and orders, and the covenants, terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all persoruiel
necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor warrants that
all personnel engaged in the Services shall be qualified to
perform the Services, and shall be properly licensed and
otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable laws.
7.2 Unless .otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire, and
shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perfoTTO the Services to hire, any person who is a State employee
or official, who is materially involved in the procurement,
administration or performance of this Agreement. This
provision shall survive termination of this Agreement.
7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, shall be the State's representative. In the event of any
dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement, the
Contracting Officer's decision shall be final for the State.

Page 2 of 4
Contractor Initials

Date 7//y/zazZ



8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder ("Event

ofDefeult**):
8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfoctorily or on
schedule;
8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder, and/or -
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition of
this Agreement.
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of De&ult, the Slate may
take any one, or more, or all, of the following actiotis:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
De&ult and requiring it to be remedied within, in the absence of
a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30) days from the
date of the notice; and if the Event of De&ult is not timely cured,
terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the
Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and su^)ending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State .
determines that the Contractor has <mred the Event of Default

shall never be paid to the Contractor,
. 8.2.3 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and set off against any other obli^tions the State may
owe to the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of
any Event of Default; and/or
8.2.4 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default, treat the Agreement as' breached, terminate the
Agreement and pursue any of its remedies at law or in equity, or
both.

8.3. No &ilure by the State to enforce any provisions hereof after
any Event of Default shall be deemed a waiver of its rights with
regard to that Event of E)efault, or any subsequent Event of
Default No express failure to enforce any Event of De&tilt shall
be deemed a waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and
all of the provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of
Defrtult on the part of the Contractor.

9. TERMINATION.

9.1 Notwithstanding paragraph 8, the State may, at its sole
discretion, terminate the Agreement for any reason, in vdiole or
in part, by thirty (30) days written notice to the Contractor that
the State is exercising its option to terminate the Agreement.
9.2 In the event of an eariy termination of this Agreement for
any reason other than the completion of the Servues, the
Contractor shall, at the State's discretion, deliver to the
Contracting Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date
of termination, a report ("Termination Reporf*) describing in
detail all Services performed, aiul the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject matter,
content, and number of copies of the Termination Report sliall
be identical to those of any Final Report described in the attached
EXHIBIT B. In addition, at the State's discretion, the Contractor
shall, within 15 days of notice of early termination, develop and

submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the

Agreement.

10. DATA/ACCESS/CONFlDENTiALITY/

PRESERVATION.

10.1 As used in this Agreement, the word "data" shall mean all
information and things developed or (Stained during the
performaitce of, or acquired or devel(^>ed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial rq)roduciions, drawings, analyses; graphic
representatioits, conqmter programs, computer printouts, notes,
letters, memoranda, papers, and documents, all Mriiether
finished or unfinished.

10.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with fiinds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon termination
of this Agreement for any reason.
10.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
ch^ter91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

11. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the

performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all req>ects
an independent contractor, and .is neither an agent nor an
employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have autlu>rity to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers' con:q>en8ation or
other emoliunents provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.

12.1 The Contractor shall iKit assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written notice, u^ich
shall be provided to the State at least fifteen (15) days prior to
the assignment, and a written consent of the State. For purposes
of this paragraph, a Change of Control shall constitute
assignment. "Change of Control" means (a) merger,
consolidation, or a transaction or series of related transactions in
vriiich a third party, together with its affiliates, becomes the
direct or indirect owner of fifty percent (50%) or more of the
voting shares or similar equity interests, or combined voting
power of the Contractor, or (b) the sale of all or substantially all
of the assets of the Contractor.

12.2 None of the Services shall be subcontracted by the
Contractor without prior written notice and consent of the State.
The State is entitled to copies of all subcontracts and assignment
agreements and shall not be bound by any provisions contained
in a subcontract or an assigiunent agreement to which it is not a
party.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. Unless otherwise exempted by law,
the Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the State, its
officers and employees, from and against any and all claims,
liabilities and costs for any personal injury or property damages,
patent or copyright infringement, or other claims asserted against
the State, its officers or employees, which arise out of (or which
may be claimed to arise out oO the acts or omission of the
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Contractor, or subcontractors, including but not limited to the
negligence, reckless or intentional conduct. The State shall not
be liable for any costs incurred by the Contractor arising under
this paragraph 13. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the sovereign
immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby reserved to the
State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall siuvive the
termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
continuously maintain in force, and shall require any
subcontractor or assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the
following insurance:
14.1.1 commercial general liability insurance against all claims
of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts of not
less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate
or excess; and
14.1.2 special cause of loss coverage form covering all property
subject to subparagraph 10.2 herein, in an amount not less than
80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall be
on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the State
of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of Insurance, and
issued by insurers licoised in the State of New Hampshire.
14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificatefs) of
insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also fiimish to the Contracting Officer identified
in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificatefs) of insurance
for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this Agreement no
later than ten (10) days prior to the expiration date of each
insurance policy. The certificate(s) of insurance and any
renewals thereof shall be attached and are incorporated herein by
reference.

15. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees, certifies
and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with or exempt
from, the requirements of N.H. RSA ctuq)ter 281-A ("Workers'
Compensation ").
15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the requirements
of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall maintain, and
require any subcontractor or assignee to secure and maintain,
payment of Workers* Compensation in connection with
activities wliich the person proposes to undertake pursuant to this
Agreement. The Contractor shall fiimish the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, proof of Workers'
Compensation in the manner described in N.H. RSA chapter
281-A and any applicable renewal(s) thereof, which shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. The State
shall not be responsible for payment of any Workers'
Compensation premiums or for any other claim or benefit for
Contractor, or any subcontractor or employee of Contractor,
vdiich migjit arise under applicable State of New Hampshire
Woricers' Con^iensation laws in connection with the
performance of the Services under this Agreement

16. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the time
of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United States
Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses given in
blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

17: AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended, waived
or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed by the
parties hereto and only after approval of such amendment,
waiver or discharge by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire unless no such approval is required
under the circumstances pursuant to Stale law, rule or policy.

18. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM. This Agreement shall
be governed, interpreted and construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors
and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is the wording
chosen by the parties to express their mutual intent, and no rule
of construction shall be applied against or in favor of any party.
Any actions arising out of this Agreement shall be brought and
maintained in New Hampshire Superior Court which shall have
exclusive jurisdiction thereof.

19. CONFLICTING TERMS. In the event of a conflict

between the terms of this P-37 form (as modified in EXHIBIT
A) aiKi/or attachments and amendment thereof, the terms of the
P-37 (as modified in EXHIBIT A) shall control.

20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, arul the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the
interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of this
Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional or modifying
provisions set forth in the attached EXHIBIT A are incorporated
herein by reference.

23. SEVERABILITV. In the event any of the provisions of this
Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining provisions of
this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may be
executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original, constitutes the entire agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
agreements and understandings with respect to the subject matter
hereof.
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EXHIBIT A

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. 2 CFR 200 as amended (Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards), 10 CFR 440 dated February 1. 2002 (Weatherization Assistance Program), the New
Hampshire Weatherization Assistance Program State Plan, Weatherization Assistance Program Policies and
Procedures, and Field Guide are all considered legally binding and enforceable documents under this contract.
The NH Department of Energy reserves the right to use any legal remedy at its disposal including, but not
limited to, disallowance of costs, withholding of funds, suspension of agency personnel, disbarment of agency
personnel, disbarment of agencies and/or subcontractors from present or future contracts, and such other legal
remedies as determined to be appropriate by the New Hanqpshire Department of Justice in the oiforcement of
rules and regulations pertaining to the Weatherization Assistance Program.

2. An audit shall be made at the end of the Contractor's fiscal year in accordance with 2 CFR 200, Subpart F -
Audit Requirements. This audit report shall include a schedule of revenues and expenditures by
contract or grant number of all expenditures during the Contractor's fiscal year. The Ck)ntractor
shall utilize a competitive bidding process to choose a qualified financial auditor at least every four
years.

The audit report shall include a schedule of prior ycaf s questioned costs along with a response to the current
status of the prior year's questioned costs. Copies of all management letters written as a result of the audit
along with the audit report shall be forwarded to the NH Department of Energy within one month of the time
of receipt by the Contractor accompanied by an action plan, if applicable, for each finding or questioned cost.

3. The following paragraph shall be added to paragraph 9 of the general provisions:

"9.4 All negotiated contracts (except those of $5,000 or less) awarded by the Subgrantec shall allow the
NH Department of Energy, the US DOE, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any duly
authorized representatives, access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Subgrantec or their
subcontractors, which are directly pertinent to the Weatherization Assistance Program for the purpose of
making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcription."

4. In paragraph 10 of the general provisions, the following sentence shall be deleted: 'The form, subject matter,
content, and number of copies of the Termination Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in EXHIBIT A."

5. The costs charged under this contract shall be determined as allowable under the cost principles detailed in 2
CFR 200 Subpart E - Cost Principles.

6. Program and financial records pertaining to this contract shall be retained by the Contractor for 3 (three) years
from the date of submission of the final expendimre report or, for awards that are renewed quarterly or
armually, from the date of the submission of the quart^y or annual financial report, as stated in 2 CFR
200.333 - Retention Requirements for Records.

7. Kirk Stone, Weatherization Program Manager at the NH Department of Energy, has been designated with the
responsibility for overseeing this conUact.

Exhibits A,
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8. The following paragraphs shall be added to the general provisions:

"25. RESTRICTION ON ADDITIONAL FUNDING. It is understood and agreed between the parties that
no portion of the "Grant" funds may be used for the purpose of obtaining additional Federal fiinds
under any other law of the United States, except if authorized under that law."

"26. ASSURANCES/CERTIFICATIONS. The following are attached and signed: Certification Regarding
Drug-Free Workplace Requirements; Certification Regarding Lobbying; Certification Regarding
Debaiment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters; Certification Regarding the Americans With
Disabilities Act Compliance; Certification Regarding Environmental Tobacco Smoke; Assurance of
Compliance Nondiscrimination in Federally Assisted Programs; and Certification Regarding the
Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Compliance.

"27. COPELAND ANTI-KICKBACK ACT. All contracts and subgrants in excess of $2,000.00 for
construction or repair shall include a provision for compliance with Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act (18
use 874) as supplemented in Department of Labor Regulations (29 CFR, Part 3). This Act provides
that each contractor, subcontract or subgrantee shall be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any
person employed in the construction, completion or rqiair of public work, to give up any part of the
compensation to which he is otherwise entitled. The subgrantee should report all suspected violations
to NH Department of Energy."

"28. PROCUREMENT. Subgrantee shall comply with all provisions of 2 CFR 200 Subpart D - Post
Federal Award Requirements - Procurement Standards, with special emphasis on financial procurement
( 2 CFR 200 Subpart F - Audit Requirements) and property management (2 CFR 200 Subpart D - Post
Federal Award Requirements - Property Standards)"

"29. CLOSE OUT OF CONTRACT. All final required reports and reimbursement requests shall be
submitted to the State within sixty (60) days of the completion date (Agreement Block 1.7)."

Exhibits A,
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EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1. Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc., hereinafter 'Hhe Contractor** or "Subgrantec," agrees to perform
weatherization services and all additional services and other work necessary to provide Weatheiization
Assistance Program (WAP) services to eligible low income individuals in accordance with the regulations set
forth by theU. S. Department of Energy in 10 CFR 440 dated February 1,2002, and in 2 CFR 200 as
amended, and in accordance with the provisions and procedures contained in the most recent New Hampshire
Weatherization Assistance Program (^WAP) State Plan, Policies and Procedures Manual, Field Guide, and
as otherwise administered by the New Hampshire Department of Energy (NH DOE).

Periodically NH DOE may issue Subgrantee Guidance (SG) and Subgrantee Notices (SN) or other
clarifications as necessary. All such changes shall be considered as incorporated into the NH Weatherization
Policies and Procedures Manual and Field Guide. The Contractor agrees to alter the Program procedures in
accordance with a SG, SN or other instructions.

The Subgrantee agrees to abide by changes in the NH Weatherization Assistance Program designed to
improve program delivery and further agrees to perform Weatherization Program services in a manner that
will successfully interact with utility administered energy efficiency programs for iow>income housdiolds in
order to provide the best services for New Han^shire's low-income households.

2. The contract period, to be known as Program Year 2022 (PY22), will commence on July 1,2022, and will
have a completion date of June 30,2023, subject to the approval of the Governor and Executive Council.

3. Contractor must provide NH DOE with a budget for the use of NH WAP funds before any reimbursement for
weatherization work will be paid by NH DOE.

4. In PY22, Contractor agrees to complete weatherization services on ftfty-five (SS) dwelling units according to
the standards outlined in the most recent NH Weatherization Policies and Procedures Manual and Field

Guide.

(a) Weatherization Services are intended to increase the energy efficiency of the home, and to improve the
home's comfort and safety. A certified energy auditor will first perform a NH WAP energy audit on the
home using scientific test equipment. Specific energy conservation measures and heating source repairs
will then be implemented in order of priority and cost effectiveness. This integrated activity is carried
out in accordance with provisions and procedures outlined in the most recent NH Policies and
Procedures Manual and Field Guide.

(b) The minimum number of dwelling units and the amount of funds to be expended shall conform to the
provisions of this contract. Deviations of more than 20% from expected dwelling unit goals in any given
quarter may result in a reduction of the contract amounts and a reallocation of fiinds to other contractors.

5. In accordance with the US DOE*s "Quality Work Plan" (QWP) and the provisions of Weatherization Program
Notice (WPN) 15-4 httDs://www.energv.gov/eere/wap/downloads/wDn-1 S-4-qualitv-work-Dlan-
requirement-update) and as modified in WPN 22-4 fWeatherization Program Notice 22-4: Quality
Work Plan Requirement Update I Department of Energy), beginning April 1,2015, Contractor must have
regular and reliable access to propoly trained and certified C^lity Control Inspector(s), available as either
staff or contractors, able to fully function in that capacity. This contract provides funding for continued
training and technical assistimce sufficient to allow the Contractor to secure and maintain the skilled
personnel necessary to meet the requirements of WPN 15-4 and WPN 21-4.
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6. All work performed under the Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP) in New Hampshire, using federal
money from any WAP program year, must meet the minimiun specifrcations defined in the US E>q}artment of
Energy's **Quality Work Plan" (QWP) and the associated Standard Work Specifications (SWS). E>ctails are
presented in the Standard Work Specifications (SWS) for Home Energy Upgrades referred to in US TOE
Weatherization Program Notice 15-4 and updated in Weatherization I^gram Notice 22-4, as well as in the
New Hampshire Weatherization Assistance Program's Field Guide, 2021 Edition, which governs how WAP
energy conservation measures (ECMs) are to be implemented. The Subgrantee must ensure, and be able to
document for NH TOE, that all staff and contractors who perform Weatherization work in PY22 are properly
trained and certified for that work and have been informed that their work must meet the requirements of the
SWS or dwelling units will not be considered complete and reimbursement will not occur.
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EXHIBIT C

PAYMENT TERMS

In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the Services, the State agrees to pay the Contractor, Southern
New Hanq)shire Services, Inc., in total, the sum of:

S 637,116.00 (which hereinafter is referred to as the "Contracted Amount"), of which
S 58,991.00 may be expended for Administration,
$ 48,435.00 may be expended for Training & Technical Assistance,
S 42,375.00 may be expended for Health & Safety measures,
$ 50,571.00 may be expended for Readiness measures,
$ 436,744.00 (the balance), to be spent on wealherization activities (Program Activity) and.
$ 87,349.00 will be issued as a cash advance.

Drawdowns from the total contracted amount will be paid to the Contractor only after written
documentation of cash need is submitted to NH DOE. Disbursement of the contracted amount shall be
made in accordance with the procedures established by the State and 2 CFR 200.305(b) on an advance
basis; limited to minimum amounts needed; and be timed to be in accordance with the actual,
immediate cash requirements of the Contractor in carrying out the purpose of the program. The
Contractor must make timely payments to (sub) contractors in accordance with the contract provisions.
Contractor shall submit a payment request to NH DOE for each month of the contract period. Payment
requests fiom Contractor shall be received at NH DOE no later than the 15"* day of each month, or the
first business day following the 15"* day.

Administrative costs are provided to cover a specified number of unit completions at minimal standards.
Administrative funds may be pro-rated by NH DOE if production unit completions do not meet expected
production goals.

NH DOE may, as a function of its administrative oversight, modify contracted budget amounts as necessary to
ensure the efficient operation of the NH WAP as long as these modified expenditures do not exceed the
Contracted Amount total as specified above.

All obligations of the State, including the continuance of any payments, are contingent upon the availability and
continu^ appropriation of funds for the services to be provided.
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NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

STANDARD EXHIBIT D

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections 5151 -5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C.
701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of
the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS
ALTERNATIVE I - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

US DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151 -5160 of the Drug-Free Woilq^lace
Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 etseq.). The January 31,1989, regulations were
amended and published as Part II of the May 25,1990. Federal Register (pages 21681-21691), and require
certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-^untees and sub-<»ntractors), prior to award, that they will
maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference,
sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that is a State may elect to make one certification to the Department in each
federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification.
The certificate set out below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency
awards the grant. False certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments,
suspension or termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form
should send it to:

Commissioner, New Hampshire Department of Energy,
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10, Concord, NH 03301

(A) The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's workplace
and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform err^iloyees about—

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;
(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;
(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and
(4) The penalties that may be in^sed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring

in the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will—

(1) Abide by the terms ofthe statement; and
(2) Notify the enployer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

Exhibits D thru H
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS
ALTERNATIVE I - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS, cont'd

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

US DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

(e) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant
officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency
has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the
identification numbcr(s) of each affected grant;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph (dX2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted—

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to ai^ including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rdiabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health,
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation
of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (0-

(B) The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with.the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, State, zip code) (list each location)

40 Pine Street

Manchester, NH 03103

Check □ if there are workplaces on file that arc not identified here.

Southern New Hampshire Services Inc. July 01.2022 - June 30,2023
Contractor Name Period Covered by this Certification

Donnalee Lozeau, Chief Executive Officer
Name ahd Title of Authorized Contractor Representative

'JfhLUJUL Lsulbua^ dtiiu ff-Kflz-
Contractor Repi)ftentative Signature
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NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

STANDARD EXHIBIT E

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of Section
319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31 U.S.C. 1352,
aiid further agrees to have the Contractor's rqjresentativei as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General
Provisions execute the following Certification:

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

US DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
Community Services Block Grant
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program

HRRP Program
Weatherization Assistance Program

Contract Period.- July 1,2022-June 30,2023

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an ofHcer or employee of any agency, a Member of
Congress, an officer or en^loyee of Congress, or an employee of a Mcmb«- of Congress in connection
with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub
contractor).

(2) if any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an offico- or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an
officer or en^loyee of Congress, or an en^loyee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, **Disclo$urc Form to Report
Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-1.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award document for
sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants, loans, and
cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was
made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction
imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required certification shall be
subje^ to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

bntractor Repi tive Signature

Donnalee Lozeau, Chief Executive Officer

Contractor's Representative Title

Southern New Hampshire Services Iik.
teContractor Name

Exhibits D thru H
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NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

STANDARD EXHIBIT F

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 12529 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Determent, Suspension,
and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in
Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification;

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITV MATTERS - PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS

Instructionsfor Certification

(1) By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below.

(2) The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial of
participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit an explanation
of why it caimot provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be considered in connection
with the NH Department of Energy (NH DOE) determination whether to enter into this transaction. However,
failure of the prospective primary participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such
person fiom participation in this transaction.

(3) The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when NH
DOE determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective primary participant
knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the Federal
Government, NH DOE may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

(4) The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the NH DOE agency to whom
this proposal (contract) is submitted if at any lime the prospective primary participant learns that its
certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

(5) The terms "covered transaction," "debarred," "suspended," "ineligible," "lower tier covered transaction,"
"participant," "person," '"primary covered transaction," "principal," "proposal," and "voluntarily excluded,"
as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and Coverage sections of the rules
inq)lemcnting Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76.

(6) The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the proposed
covoed transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a
person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by NH DOE.

(7) The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the clause
titled "Certification Regarding Debarment, Su^>ension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier
Covered Transactions," provided by NH DOE, without modification, in all lower tier covered transactions
and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

(8) A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a lower tier
covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded from the covered
transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may decide the method and
frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each participant may. but is not required to,
che(^ the Non-procurement List (of excluded parties).

(9) Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order
to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and information of a
participant Is not required to exceed that wluch is normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary
course of business dealings.

(10) Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a covered
transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is suspei^ed, dd)anred,
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded fiom participation in this transaction, in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal government, NH DOE may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

Exhibits D thru H
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND OTHER
RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS - PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS, cont'd

Certijication Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other
Responsibility Matters - Primary Covered Transactions

(1) The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its
principals:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
exclud^ from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

(b) have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of or had a
civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection
with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or poforming a public (Federal, State or local) transaction
or a contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records,
making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

(c) are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of (he offenses enumerated in paragraph (1) (b)
of this certification; and

(d) have not, within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal, had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

(2) Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification,
such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

Certijication Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Indigibiiity and
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions

(To Be Supplied to Lower Tier Participants)

By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier paiticipant, as defined in
45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:

(a) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.

(b) where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it will include this
clause entitled ''Certification Residing Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion • Lower
Tier Coverw Transactions," without modification in all lower tier covered transactions and in all solicitations for
lower tier covered transactions./

KJ^JL/UJ Donnalce Lozeau, Chief Executive Officer
or Representativ^ignature Contractor's Representative Title

Southern New Hampshire Services Inc.
Contractor Name Aait
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NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

STANDARD EXHIBIT G

CERTinCATlON REGARDING THE

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 ofthe General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to
comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

Donnalee Lozeau, Chief Executive Officer

Contractor Represe^ative Signature

Southern New Hampshire Services Iik.

Contractor's Representative Title

Contractor Name

Exhibits D thru H
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NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

STANDARD EXHIBIT H

CERTIFICATION

Public Law 103-227, Part C
ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103227, Part C Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro Children Act of 1994, requires
that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility routinely owned or leased or contracted for by
an entity and used routinely or regulariy for provision of health, day care, education, or library services to children
under the age of 18, if the services are fitnd^ by Federal programs either directly or through State or local
governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee.

The law does not apply to children's services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by Medicare
or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment.

Failure to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

By signing and submitting this application the applicant/grantee certifies that it will comply with the requirements
of the Act.

The applicant/grantee further agrees that it will require the language of this certification be included in any
subawards which contain provisions for the childrm's services and that all subgrantees shall certify accordingly.

j(flAjluL
^C^tractor Rcpresentara Signature

Donnalee Lozeau, Chief Executive Officer

Contractor's Representative Title

Southern New Hampshire Services Inc.

Contractor Name te
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NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

STANDARD EXHIBIT I

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE NONDISCRIMINATION IN FEDERALLY ASSISTED
PROGRAMS

OMB Burden Disclosure Statement

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to
Office of Information Resources Management Policy, Plans, and Oversight, Records Management Division, HR-
422 - GTN, Paperwoilc Reduction Project (1910-0400), U.S. Department of Energy, 1000 independence Avenue,
S.W., Washington, DC 20585; and to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB), Paperwork Reduction
Project (1910-0400), Washington, DC 20503.

Southern New Hampshire Services Inc. (Hereinafter called the "Applicant") HEREBY AGREES to comply
with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Pub. L. 88-352), Section 16 of the Federal Energy Administration
Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 93-275), Section 401 of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974 (Pub. L. 93-438), Title DC
of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, (Pub. L. 92-318, Pub. L. 93-568, and Pub. L. 94-482), i
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Pub. L. 93-112), the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (Pub. L. 94-
135), Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (Pub. L. 90-284), the Department of Energy Organization Act of
1977 (Pub. L. 95-91), the Energy Conservation and Production Act of 1976, as amended, (Pub. L. 94-385) and
Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 1040. In accordance with the above laws and regulations issued
pursuant thereto, the Applicant agrees to assure that no person in the United States shall, on the ground of race,
color, national origin, sex, age, or disability, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subject^ to discrimination under any program or activity in which the Applicant receives Federal
assistance from the Department of Energy.

Applicability and Period of Obligation
In the case of any service, financial aid, covered employment, equipment, property, or structure provided, leased,
or improved with Federal assistance extended to the Applicant by the Department of Energy, this assurance
obligates the Applicant for the period during which Federal assistance is extended. In the case of any transfer of
such service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure, this assurance obligates the transferee for the penod
during which Federal assistance is extended. If any personal property is so provided, this assurance obligates the
Applicant for the period during which it retains ownership or possession of the property. In all other cases, this
assurance obligates the Applicant for the period during which the Federal assistance is extended to the Applicant
by the Department of Energy.

Employment Practices
Where a primary objective of the Federal assistance is to provide employment or where the Applicant's
employment practices affect the delivery of services in programs or activities resulting from Federal assistance
extended by the Department, the Applicant agrees not to discriminate on the ground of race, color, national
origin, sex, age, or disability, in its en^loyment practices. Such employment practices may include, birt arc not
limited to, recruitment, advertising, hiring, layoff or termination, promotion, demotion, transfer, rates of pay,
training and participation in upward mobility programs; or other forms of compensation and use of facilities.

Subredpient Assurance

The Applicant shall require any individual, organization, or other entity with whom it subcontracts, subgrants, or
Exhibit I
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subleases for the purpose of providing any service, financial aid, equipment, property, or structure to comply
with laws and regulations cited above. To this end, the subrecipient shall be required to sign a written assurance
form; however, the obligation of both recipient and subrecipient to ensure compliance is not relieved by the
collection or submission of written assurance forms.

Data Collection and Access to Records

The Applicant agrees to compile and maintain information pertaining to programs or activities developed as a
result of the Applicant's receipt of Federal assistance from the Department of Energy. Such information shall
include, but is not limited to the following: (1) the manner in which services are or will be provid^ and relat^
data necessary for determining whetho* any persons arc or will be denied such services on the basis of prohibited
discrimination; (2) the population eligible to be served by race, color, national origin, sex, age and disability; (3)
data r^arding covered employment including use or planned use of bilingual public contact employees serving
beneficiaries of the program where necessary to permit effective participation by beneficiaries unable to speak or
understand English; (4) the location of existing or proposed facilities connected with the program and related
information adequate for determining whether the location has or will have the effect of unnecessarily denying
access to any person on the basis of prohibited discrimination; (5) the present or proposed membership by race,
color, national origin, sex, age and disability in any planning or advisory body which is an integral part of the
program; and (6) any additional written data determined by the Department of Energy to be relevant to the
obligation to assure con^)liance by recipients with laws cited in the first paragraph of this assurance.

The Applicant agrees to submit requested data to the Department of Energy regarding programs and activities
developed by the Applicant from the use of Federal assistance funds extended by the Department of Energy.
Facilities of the Applicant (including the physical plants, buildings, or other structures) and all records, books,
accounts, and other sources of information pertinent to the Applicant's compliance with the civil rights laws
shall be made available for inspection during normal business hours on request of an officer or employee of the
Department of Energy specifically authorized to make such inspections. Instructions in this regard will be
provided by the Director, Office of Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Energy.

This assurance is given in consideration of and for the purpose of obtaining any and all Federal grants, loans,
contracts (excluding procurement contracts), property, discounts or other Federal assistance extended after the
date hereof, to the Applicants by the Department of Energy, including ir^tallment payments on account after
such data of application for Federal assistance which are approved before such date. The Applicant recognizes
and agrees that such Federal assistance will be extended in reliance upon the representations and agreements
made in this assurance, and that the United States shall have the right to seek judicial enforcement of this
assurance. This assurance is binding on the Applicant, the successors, transferees, and assignees, as well as the
personfs) whose signatures appear below and who are authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the
Applicant.

Applicant Certlficatioo

The Applicant certifies that it has complied, or that, within 90 days of the date of the grant, it will comply with
all applicable requirements of 10 C.F.R. § 1040.5 (a ajpy will be furnished to the Applicant upon written
request to DOE).

Donnalee Lozeau, Chief Exec. Officer Signature: — Pate

Southern New Hampshire Services Inc.
40 Pine Street, Manchester NH, 03103
603-668-8810
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NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

STANDARD EXHIBIT J

CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY

AND TRANSPARENCY ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of
individual Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to
report on data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more.
If the initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or
over $25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 {Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), the
New Hampshire Office of Strategic Initiatives must report the following information for any subaward or
contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements:

1) Name of entity
2) Anwunt of award /
3) Funding agency
4) NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
5) Program source
6) Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
7) Location of the entity
8) Principle place of poformance
9) Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS#)
10) Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:

a. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those
revenues are greater than $25M annually and

b. Condensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 3D days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 109-282 and Public Law 110-
252, and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further

agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General
Provisions execute the following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the New
Handshire Office of Strategic Initiatives and to coitdly with all applicable provisions of the Federal
Financial Accountability andyTransparency Act.

Donnalee Lozeau, Chief Executive Officer

(Contxg9lor Represoitative SigiQture) (Authorized Contractor Representative NanM & Title)

Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. UidLf • /r
ZTg ! r~

Contractcy initials:
Date: JtWj llf-2U)lZ,
Page 1 of2 /
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NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

STANDARD EXHIBIT J

FORMA

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, I certify that the re^nses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The DUNS number for your entity is: 088S8406S ^

2. The Unique Entity Identifier (UEI) is: HLNJBCYDGVM3

2. In your business or organization's preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans,
grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual gross revenues
from U.S. f^eral contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or cooperative agreements?

NO X YES

If the answer to U2 above is NO, stop here

If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:

3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your business
or organization through periodic rqK)i1s filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 78o(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986?

NO JC ^YES

If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here

If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4. The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Name: Amount:

Contractor initia^:
Date: -t-lJ'ZOVl.
Page 2 of2
Award #DE-EE00099I6.
CFDA 81.042



State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

1, David M. Scanlao, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE

SERVICES INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on May 28, 1965.

I further certify that ail fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good standing

as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 65506

Certificate Number: 0005755694

u.

o ■9

A

(Ss

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 11th day of April A.D. 2022.

David M. Scantan

Secretary of State



CERTIFICATE OF VOTES

(Corporate Authority)

I, Orville Kerr. Clerk/Sccretary of Southern New Hampshire Services.' Inc.
(Corporation name)

(Hereinafter the "Corporation"), a New Hampshire corporation, hereby certify that: (1) I am the duly
(State)

elected and acting Clerk/Secretary of the Corporation; (2) I maintain and have custody and am familiar with the
minute books of the Corporation; (3) I am duly authorized to issue certificates with respect to the contents of such
books; (4) that the Board of Directors of the Corporation have authorized, on September 21 2021. such authority

1  ̂
to be in force and effect until 0'€h"b 2 0 ^ .

(Contdict termination date)

The person(s) holding the below listed position(s) are authorized to execute and deliver on behalf of the
Corporation any contract or other instrument for the sale of products and services:

Donnalee Lozeau - Executive Director ■
(Name) (Position)

Ryan Clouthier Deoutv Director
(Name) (Position)

James Chaisson Chief Fiscal Officer
(Name) (Position)

(5) The meeting of the Board of Directors was held in accordance with New Hampshire
(State of incorporation)

law and the by-laws of the Corporation; and (6) said authorization has not been modified, amended or rescinded
and continues in full force and effect as of the date hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the Clerk/Secretary of the corporation this

II day of , 20 3 ̂  .

/

Clerk/Secretary
STATE OF New Hampshire
COUNTY OF Hillsborough

On this day of 20 3 5 before me,
the undersigned OfTicer, personally appeared Orville Kerr who acknowledged her/himself to be
the Secretary of Southem New Hampshire Services. Inc. , a corporation and that she/he
as such Secretary being authorized to do so, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein
contained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Public/Justice of the Peace
Commission Expiration Date:^

OEBRA D. STOHRER .
Notary Public - New Hampshire

My Commission ExpIrN October 7,2025



ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (lUMXWYyVY)

03/21/2022

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MAI 1 bR OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRKMTIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(le8) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu.of such endor8ement(s).

PRODUCER

FIAl/Cross Insurance

1100 Elm Street

Manchester NH 03101

Andrea NicWin

Kffo sa,: («)3)6«9.3218 ($03)64M331
ADMESS- Manch.Certs@cro8sagency.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERACE NAICS

INSURERA Philadelphia Indemnity Ins Co 18058

INSURED

Southern NH Services Inc.

P.O. Box 5040

Manchester NH 03108

INSURER B Midwest Employers Casualty Corp 23612

INSURER C

INSURER D

INSURER E

INSURER F

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITiON OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE nrniOTi POLICY NUMBER
POUCVEFF
rMM/DOrYYYYI

pOUcy exp
(MM/DOTYYYYI Lwrrs

A

X COMMERCIAL OENERAL UABILnY

6  |X| OCCUR

i

PHPK2392811 04/01/2022 04/01/2023

EACH OCCURRENCE , 1.000,000

1 CLAIMS-MAC UAMACETOUbNILU
PREMISES (Ea oecurranenl , 100.000

MEOEXPCAnvoneoarMvi) • , 5.000

PERSONAL a ADV MJURY J 1.000,000

G£fPL AOGREQATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY Q jECT H l-OC
OTHER:'

GENERAL AGGREGATE J 2.000,000

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGO , 2.000.000

s

A

AU1'0MO8ILE LIABIUTY
1  1

PHPK2392828 04/01/2022 04/01/2023

COMSINEO SINGLE LIMfT
lEaaecidann - $ 1,000,000 .

X ANY AUTO

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

:h£ouled

fTOS
>N-OWNEO
rros ONLY

BODILY INJURY (Par paraon) s

sc
AL BODILY INJURY (Par tcddent) s

NC
AL

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per acddani) s

A
s UMBRELLA UAB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE- PHUBe07546 04/01/2022 04/01/2023

EACH OCCURRENCE , 5.000.000

AGGREGATE '5 5.000.000

DEO 1 XI RETENTION S lO.OOO |

B

WORKERS COUPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS'UABILTTY y/N
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER^XECin-IVE rrn
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? '
'(Mandatory In NH) '
If yaa. doaoM undar
OESCRPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A HCHS20220000016 (3a.) NH 01/01/2022 01/01/2023

V  6fH.
STATUTE ER

! E.L EACHACCDENT S 1.000.000

E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE 5 1.000,000

E.L DISEASE - POLCY LWU 5 1.000.000

A
Professional Liability

PHPK2392611 04/01/2022 04/01/2023

Limit 1,000.000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORO 101. Additional Romarlit Sehadula. may ba attaehad If mora tpaea la raqulrod)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NH Department of Energy

21 South Fruit Street

Concord NH 03301

1

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZEO REPRESENTATIVE

ACORO 25 (2016/03)
®1988*2015ACORDCORPORATION. All rights rsseived.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial

Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors
Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and AfTiliaic
Manchester, New Hampshire

We have audited,-in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the combined financial statements of Southern
New Hampshire Services, Inc. (the Organization) and affiliate, which comprise the combined statement
of financial position as of July 31, 2020, and the related combined statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the combined financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 8,2021.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the combined financial statements, we considered the
Organizations* internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to detcmiine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
combined financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the.Organizations' intemal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organizations' internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control docs not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatemcnts on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Organizations' combined financial statements will not be prevented or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal coniroi that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention'by
those charged with governance.

Our consideration of Internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in intemal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

nil Lisbon Street • Lewiston, Maine04240 • Telephone; (207) 786-0328 • FAX: (207) 783-9377 • www.oacpas.nel



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and
affiliate's combined financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of
their compliance, with certain provisions of laws., regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organizations' internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Organizations* internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

OucCSetU Associates, <P^
Certified Public Accountants

February 8, 2021
Lewiston, Maine
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I  Independent Auditor*s Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on
V  Internal Control over Compliance and Schedule of.Expenditures of

Federal Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance

To the .Board of Directors
Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and Affiliate
Manchester, New Hampshire

»  *

R^poW on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

W;e have audited Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. (the Organization) and affiliate's compliance
with the types of compliance requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on each of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate's major
federal programs for the year ended July 31, 2020. Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and
affiliate's major federal programs arc identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for. compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

i  ■ ■ ■ ■Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Southern New Hampshire
Services, Inc. and affiliate's major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance In accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits "
conuined in Governmenf Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States;
and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Vniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and
affiliate's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as wc considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Southern New
Hampshire Scr\'ices, Inc. and affiliate's compliance.

1111 Lisbon Street. Lcwiston. Maine 04240 . Telephone: (207) 786-0328 • FAX: (207) 783-9377 . v^woacpas.nct



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate complied, in all material respects,
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect
on each of its major federal programs for the year ended July 31,2020.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance'with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Southern New
Hampshire Services, inc. and affiliate's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
cfrcctiveness of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement-of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A sipiificant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, iri internal control
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined
above. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of -our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.



Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by Uniform Guidance

We have audited the combined financial statements of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and
affiliate as of and for the year ended July 31, 2020, and have issued our report thereon dated February 8,
2021, which contained an unmodified opinion on those combined financial.statements. Our audit was
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the combined financial statements as a whole. Thie
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and is not a required part of the combined financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management arid was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the combined financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
combined financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the combined
financial statements or to the combined financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the schedule of expenditureis of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation
to the combined financial statements as a whole.

OueSktU vSCji^odateSt <2^
Certified Public Accountants

February 8, 2021
Lcwiston, Maine



SOin'HERNNeW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JULY 31. 2020

Fcdcnl Cnncor

Pas«>ltiroagh Grantor

Procram or Ouster Title

Federal

CFDA

Number

Pass-Through

Identifying

Number

Subrccipieni

Espcnditnres

Federal

E-vpenditures

FEDERAL AWARDS

U.S. DeDnrtmenlof Atrlcnlture:

Pass-Through State of New Hampshire Department of
Health and Human Servfees

Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women.
Infants and Children 10.557

10.557

lg4NH703WI003

i74NH703WI003

S S 1.217.641

104.798

iJ22.4J9

Pass-Through BeHtnap Merrimack Community Action Program
Food nistribiiilon Ouster

Contmodity Supplemental Food Program 10.565

10.565

20i8l8Yg00544 .

2019I9V800544 '
67429

9.000

Total Food Distribultoh Ouster 76.229

Pass-Through State of New Hampshire Department of
Education

Child and Adult Care Food Program 10.558 835.132

Child Nutrition Cluster

Summer Food Service Program for Children 10.559 134.094

Total U.S. Department of Agrieulture S 5 2467494

U.S. Denartment ofHoiisine and Urban Deveionmeni:

Direct Program .

Section fl Prnieet-Based Cinster

Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation Single Room Occupancy 14.249- s S 541415

Pass-Through State of New'Hampshire Department of
Health and Human Services

Emcrgenc)' Solutions Grant Program 14.231 .E17.DC-33^I 97.454

Pass-Through Beiknap Merrimack Comnuwhy Action Program
Lead-Based Paint Hazard Control in Prbracely^^^'n^J Housing 14.900 1.000

Total U.S. peparlment of Housing and I'rban
Development $ S 639.969

ILS. Denartment of Homeland Security:

Passed-through Regional United Way Agency
Emergency Food and Shelter Natiottal Board Program 97.024 s S 11.000

Pass-Through State ofNew Hampshire Governor's Office
of Strategic Initiatives
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program 97.024 592600-007 12,000

Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security s S 23.000

Subtotal s S 3.030463



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC. AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF E.\P£NDITUReS OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JULY Jl. 2020

Frdcril Craotor

Pas».tbroB|b Creator
Program or Omicr Title

Total Corporation Tor National and

Coramanit)'Services

Subtotal

Federal

CFDA

Number

Amount Forward

UA PeoartmentofLabor:

Fais-Tliraugh Slate ofNew Hampshire Department of
Fesources ami Economie Development

WlOA Clnster

WlOA Adult Program

WIOA Dislocated Worker FonnulB Grants

WlOA Youth Activities,

Total WlOA Ouster

Senior Conununity Service Employnteni Progrom

Workforce Investment Act (WJA) Dislocated Worker

National Reserve Demonstration Grants

Total U.S. Department of Labor

as. Denartment ofTreasnrv;

Fass-Tlirough State ofNew Hampshire Governor's Office

of Strategic Initiatives
Coronavirus ReUcfFiuid

Total U.S. Department ofTreasur)*:

ILS. Department of Energy;

Pass-Through State of New Hampshire Governor's Office
of Strategic Inliletlves
Weaiherizaiion Assistanee for Low>lrKome Persons

Total U.S. Department of Energy:

U.S. Uenartment of Education;

PttSS-Tbrough Stttie ofNew Hampshire Department
OfEducation

Adult Education • Basic Grams to States

Total U.S. Depanmeni of Education

Cornoration for National and Community Services:

Direct Program
Retired and Senior Volunteer Program

17.258

17.278

17.259

17,235

17.280

21.019

81.042

84.002

84.002

94.002

94.002

Pass>Through

Idcniifying
Number

02-6000618

02-6000618

02-6000618

02-6000618

02-6000618

COVID

EE0006169

670II-ADE

670II-ADE

20SRANH002

17SRANH002

Subreeiplent

E.<pcnditurcj

S  172.457

93,465

265.922

82.626

348548

Federal

Eapendltures

i  3.030463

S  1.420594

1.039,492

58.794
2518580

196.277

1.133.911

3549.068

348548

297.146

297,146

535.473

535,473

S  82.656

93.604

S  176560

S  43,062

77,644

120,706

8509516



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC. AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF E.VPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FISCAL VEAR ENDED JULY 31. 2020

FedertlGnaiCM'

PtiS'throofh Crtntor

Prograa or Claster Title

PttsS'Through State o/A/ew Hampshire Department

OfHealth and Human Services
Temporary Assistance Tor Needy Families

Community Services Block Grant

Community Services Block Grant Discreitonary Awards

Aging Cluster

Special Pro^oms for ttie Agin^ Title HI. Pan 8. Grants

for Supportive Services and Senior Centers

CCDFClnster

Child Care and Development Block Grant

Child Care Mandatory and Matching Funds of

The Child Care and Dcvd^uncnt Fund

Total CCDF Cluster

Pass- Through University of New Hampshire
Ever)' Student Succeeds Act/Preschool Development Grants

Total U.S. Department of ilealth and

Human Sers-ires

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEOER/VL AWARDS

Federal

CFDA

Number

Pass>Througb

Identifying

Number

Amount Forward

U.S. Department of Health and Human Ser>'lees;

Direct Program *
Head Start Cluster

Head Stan

Total Head Start Ouster -

Puss-Through State ofNew Hampshire OJpce of
Strategic Initiatives

Lovv>lncomc Home Energy Assistance

93.600

93.600

93.600

93.600

93.600

93,56«

93.S68

93.S68

93.568

C-I9BINHLIEA

C-20BINHLIEA

C-I90INHLIEA

G-200INHUEA

93.434 90TP0060

SubrecipicBt

Expenditures

S  ̂ 348.548

0ICH0IO602-O2 S

0IHP00024I-OI

0IHPOOO24I-OI-C3

OICHOlOdOZ-OZO

OICH01O6O2-O2C3

93.558 2017G996 H5

93.558 20I8C9961I5

93.569 C-I901NHCOSR

93.569 200INHCOSR-COVID

93.570 0-I7BINHC0SR

93.044 17AANHT3SP

93.575 20I8G996005

93,575

93.596 2019C999004

6S3.64I

42.807

696.448

Federal

Ea'pcnditures

(  8.0O9.SI6

7.162J7I

285.762

2.998
17.63?

•  72.552

734IJ20

9J4i497

239,448

459.544

203.864

I0.244;I53

2.772.159

3.016,808

I ..525.697

36.149

1.561,846

111,089

18.611

1.039.469

1,140.290

1.443.500

2.583.790

218.492

S  696,448 S  25.296,109

S  1,044,996 S  33J05.625



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

■  YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2020

NOTE): BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the Schedule) includes the
federal award activity of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and, affiliate under
programs of the federal government for the year ended July 31, 2020. The information in this
Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents only
a selected portion of the operations of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate,
it is hot intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash
flows of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate.

note 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance
wherein certain types of expenditures arc not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Pass-through entity identifying numbers are presented where available.

NOTE 3; HEAD START PROGRAMS CFDA #93.600

Due to the COVID pandemic, the Organization was unable to meet its matching requirements
in accordance wiih'terms of the grant award. The Organization received a waiver from the
Department of Health and Human Services due to the pandemic to remain in compliance
with the grant award during the year ended July 31, 2020.

NOTE 4; INDIRECT COST RATE

Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate has negotiated an indirect cost rale of
9.36% with the Department of Health and Human Services.



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

YEAR ENDED JULY 31.2020

Section I Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements.

Type of auditor's report issued:

Iniernai control over financial reporting:
Material wcakncss(cs) idcnlificd?

Significant deficicncy(ies) identified?

Noncompliancc material to financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal control over major prdcrams:
Material .wcakncss(cs) identified?

Significant deficicncy(ies) identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with CFR Section
200.15D(a) of the Uniform Guidance?

Identification of major programs:

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

_Yes

_Yes

Yes

Unmodified

V No

V None rep

_Yes

Yes

_V No

V  None rep

Yes

Unmodified

V  No

CFDA Number

orted

.  V No

orted

WIC Special Supplemental Nutrition Prograrh for Women, Infants
And Children

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance

10.557

93.558

93.568

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
Type A and Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Section II Financial Statement Findings

No matters are rcportable:

Section 111 Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters are reportable.

V  Yes

£999.169

No

10
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and Affiliate
Manchester, New Hampshire ^

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying combined financial statements of Southern New Hampshire
Services Inc. (a nonprofit organization) and affiliate, which comprise the combined statements of
financial position as of July 31, 2020 and 2019, and the related combined statements of activities
functional expenses, and cash Hows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the combined
financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these combined financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
this includes the design; implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of the rmancia! statements that are free from material misstatcment, whethcr due to
fraud or error. /

A uditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our audits.
Wc conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial, audits contained m Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Sutcs. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the combined financial statements
are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures m
the combined financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatcment of the combined financial statements, whethcr due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to ̂ e
Organizations' preparation and fair presentation of the combined financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that arc appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organizations' internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the combined financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence wc have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

1111 Lisbon Street. Lewiston. Maine 04240 . Telephone: (207) 786-0328 . FAX: (207) 783-9377 • mvw.oacpas.net



Opinion

In our opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate, as of July 31,
2020 and 2019, and the changes iri its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report.dated February 8,
2021, on our consideration of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate's internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc.
and affiliate's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Southern New
Hampshire Services, Inc. and affiliate's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

OueOetU dCA^odates, <PJi
Certified Public Accountants

February 8,2021
Lewiston, Maine



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC. AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JULY 31. 2020 AND 2019

ASSETS

2020 2019

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash S 6,456,196 S 6,986.538

Investments 9,102,421 8,405,690

Contracts receivable 3,346,435 3.488,413

Accounts receivable 721,595 821,565

Prepaid expenses' 159,842 95,197

Total current assets 19,786,489 19.797,403

FIXED ASSETS

Land 3,050,918 2,697,868

Buildings and improvements 13,310,566 12.530,561

Vehicles and equipment 1,501,951 1,415,271

Total fixed assets 17,863,435 16,643,700

Less - accumulated depreciation 5,729,951 5,237.138

Net fixed assets 12.133,484 1 1,406,562

OTHER ASSETS

Restricted cash 457,683 411.580

TOTAL ASSETS S 32,377,656 S 31,615,545

UABILinES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current portion of long-term debt $ 100,012 s 109,413

Accounts payable- 729,100 657,676

Accrued payroll and payroll taxes 1,089,681 '  1,045,805

Accrued compensated absences 470,301 359,819

Accrued other liabilities 53,011 227,703

Refundable advances 336,800 1,028,743

Over applied overhead , 180,479 27,739

Tenant security deposits 83,030 84,231

Total current liabilities 3,042,414 3,541,129

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term debt, less current portion 2,949,253 3,036,025

TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,991,667 6.577,154

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 26,385,989 25,038.391

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS s 32,377,656 s 31,615,545

See independem auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED statements OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JULY 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

REVENUES, CAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

Grant and contract revenue S 38,244,769 $ 37,464,614

Program service fees 796,505 ' 907.560

Local Rinding 244,926 242,894

Rental income 1,191,263 1,191.372

Gifts and contributions 201,839 20.8,728

Interest and dividend income 302,600 314,554

Unrealized gain on investments 398,423 12,233

Miscellaneous 462,291 720.124

TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 41,842,616 41,062.079

EXPENSES

Program services:

Child development 9,330,031 8,589,865

Community services 1,505,420 1,530,674

Economic and workforce development 7,450,261 6.984,684

Energy 12,651,510 13.414.281

Language and literacy 430,934 43.6,073

Housing and homeless " 490,824 '  263,240

Nutrition and health 2,307,558 2,527.495

Special projects 1,876,426 1,768,326

Volunteerserviccs -  127,449 125,050

SNHS Management,Corporation 2,447,708 2,396,939

Total program services 38,618,121 38,036.627

Support services:-

Management and general. 1,876,897 2,038.463

TOTAL EXPENSES 40,495,018 40,075,090

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,347,598 986,989

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 25,038391 24,051,402

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR S 26,385,989 $ 25,038,391

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC. AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMEIVTOF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31.202O

eXPENSF^

Payroll

Payroll uxcs

Fringe benefiu
Workers con»p. Inwnnce
Retiretneni benenu

Consuliam and comnctual

Travel and iranspertaiioA
ConFerencea and ine<iin)(»

Occupancy

Advcflbina
Supplies

E(|uip. rentals and nuinienanee

Insurance-

Telephone

Posiast

Pr^llng and publicaiioas
Subscriptions

Pro^m support

Intcresi

Depreciaiion

AssisisrKe lo elicnts

Other expense

'Miscelianeous

In-kind

Gain on disposal of uscis

SUBTOTAL

Over applied indlreei eosts

Eliralaailons

TOTAL EXPENSES

Econemic Nutritioa

Child Cornrnunily Wnrkrotee Language and Heuiing and

E>evelop(nem Services Development Energy Literacy and Hocneleu Heslih

S  3.3S6.933 S  933.868 S  2.939.525 S  1.521.964 S  298.880 S  88.866 i  962.139

4I9.SS6 70.488 221.893 117.494 23.413 6.797 73J87

1.573.633 137.463 615.794 463523 28.359 21.715 238.512

111.066 9.585 7.651 15.806 2.062- 233 30576

314,S24 88.609 190.679 93.780 10.995 ^ 4.856 70.742

56,270 70,777 1.775.844 1.802.601 .V095 " 370 14.752

37.659 10.526 55.412 17.022 600 1.006 29596

. <  6.007 . 881 - 49 140

491.299 76.188 452.980 122.492 30576 2.520 64.985

2.664 3.955 2.990 I.I7I 50 8.169 424

' 328.400% 51.663 33.068 66.117 5.006 3.604 35.62)

6.553 2.447 2U5I 12.146 2.943 - 10.096

22.852 42.463 7.617 30.740 • 175 6.450

89.596 16.85? 30.761 31.439 2.726 2.023 41.068

4.825 165 1.568 30.220 330 38$ 3.720

3.77) . 483 I.8SI - •

. . 524 • -

20.345 60.826 3.676 • '

9.529 • •

72.782 5.656 41.477 •  3.191 938 10594

7.850 1.084.147 8.336.1)06 349.246 420551

181.944 9.940 7.450 9518 - 800 303.005

20.004 688 364 1.862 13.734 10 2.146

1.472.8)1 •
* •

10.842.143 i..557.690 7.490.571 12.740.013 430.934 490,824 2517.606

(1.512.112) (52.170) (40DIO) (88503) . . (10.048)

S 9.330.031 5  1,505.420 S  7.4S0.26I S 12,651.510 S  430.934 S  490.824 S  2507.SS8

See independent atidilot's report and accotnpattying notes to the financlnl siatettKnis.
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC. AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (Coniinoed)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31.2020

Protjrem S<f>'icc»

Suppoti

■ S<r>-ic(i

SNHS Manageincni

Special Voiuniecr Management Total Progrini and'

Projects Scrtnccs Corporatton Services General Total Expenses

EXPENSES

Ptyeull $  os.sis $. 80.529 S  688.044 3 13.i66J66 S  1,231.963 S  14,423529

Pa>-rgl1 t»et 7.4J6 6.021 45.518 992JI3 93581 1.085594

Fringe beneAii 7.3JJ 16,739 256.823 3J60JI6 184517 35M533

Woften contp. insurance 3.120 214 11.822 199,133 . 7522 206,937

Reiirunent benefits 5MS 3.350 . 40.945 824.163 II6J27 940,492

Cansultant and conUKtusI I.659J72 449 136.778 .S321J08 87.416 5.609.724

Travel and iransponaiion 4.805 5.163 41.940 253.429 4539 238.068

Conferences and meciinys 3.S3I 50 28.605 39J70 2.113 41583

Occupancy 15,080 595.088 1.150,908 38,053 1588.961

Advertising . 400 U70 21,093 •
21593

Sepplie* 2.3 M 4J24 17.992 548,331 39,485 387516

Eqtiip. renlals and tnainlenancc J.97I 63 15.855 76.405 U9S 77503

insurance 3.213 1.616 51.605 166,731 I333S 110.069

Telephone 2.700 2J50 29.193 248,713 6.146 2M5S9

Postage 7 632 IJ07 43,059 15540 58599

Printing end putdkaiions •
84 8 6,199 61 6560

Subscriplioru 534 1.058 ;• LOSS

Pregnm support 3.317 • 222.373 '  310,537 •
310537

interest . • 55.013 64542 •
64542

Depreciation 4d.9l4 388.811 570.133 673 570.806

Assistance to clienu 12.708 • 68.129 I0.378J37
•

10578537

Other cxpeiise 1.798 •
7.853 522,108 4.435 326,543

Miscellaneous 169 5.265 (30.823) 13,419 3542 16,66)

Irvkind . • • 1,472,831
■

1,472531

Cain on disposal ofasscu . <2.4501 (2.450) • (2.450)

SUBTOTAL 1.879.743 127.449 2.672.183 40549.156 U77549. 42.426,703

Over applied indirect casts . - ■ •
3 3

Elirainalieu (3JI7) . (224.473) (1.931,033) (635) (1.931590)

TOTAL EXPENSES S  1.876.426 S  127.449 S  2.447.708 3 38.618,121 3  1576597 3 40493.018

See Indqiendeni ■ujiior's.repon and KCompsn>inj| noio lo the rinancial uaiemema.
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SOim^ERN KEW.HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC. AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENT OF FLfNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31.3019

Pfoynm S<A-itrt

E.\PeNSES

Pa)TOil

PayrdI lua

Fringe bencfus

Worlcen c«mp. intutaoce

Reilrrment bcnefiu

Consuitint ind coniTWiuil

Travel and nnsportaiien

Confcienccs and cneetinp

Occu^Bnc)'

Ad\tnU(n|

Supplie*

Et^uip, rtnialt and mainlerancc
Injunnee

Telephone

Postage

Primifti aod pe^eatiottj

SubtcriptkmJ

Prosnin tuppori

Imerai

Depreciation

Asjisairtce lo clicnu

Other expeiue

Miieetlancous

livkfttd

Losj on dijpotal ofaueu
SUDTOTAt

Over applied tsdlrcei eoJU
Ellalaaileaj

TOTAL EXPENSES

Economic Nutrition

Cbild Communiiy V^'Ofl'lbrte Langiuge and Housing and

Dcvelepmeni SerN'icej Devdopmeni Energ)- Litenc)' and Homelesa Hcalih

S 3.063.7S) S  958.969 i 2.792.330 S I.SI9.96I S  294.101 i  104.911 S 1.000.035

406.991 74.606 320,133 124.867 24.800 8.51! 80.427

1.330.633 134.639 492.014 389.808 26.683 -  32.106 222J4I

103.429 8.625 6.948 17.713 736 262 30.682

' . 273.637 89.527 182.379 89.727 7.851 6.689 62.967

37,143 70.228 1.595.405 1.770.887 6.505' 654 20.691

118.863 • 19.729 78.856 37.134 992 4.110 47.713

. 10.976 . 7.537 225 - 3.471

534.894 -58.004 456.078 125.814 28.957 1,020 78.801

13.742 21 8.610 I.II7 318 - 399

243,037 19.354 38,322 57.531 9.423 192 47.201

I2J4I 37 .  13.689 18 JOS 1.816 • 29.650

19.509 24.941 4.905 30.099 .  - ■ 6.966

85,487 13.661 27.046 30.468 2.547 385 41.963

5.522 7 553 30JI4 568 58 3.189

3.268 630 1.281 • •

. . 446 456 - -

•  1

. 38.256 . 35JI2' 6.12! - •

12.995 . -

64.865 5.920 24.379 10.070 1.045 9.920

7,800 1.066.041 9.I56.S3I - I)4J35- 547.988

251.015 34.650 19.523 7.118 - 299,023

35.436 736 1.323 1.813 21.805 7 2.024

2.248.293 - • • • •

. 125 • ■ •

10.883.653 1.562.440 7.028.880 13.442.609 436.073 263J40 2J3JJS5

I2.293.783l (31.766) 144.196) (28.323) . . (7J60)

S 8J89.865 S 1.530.674 S 6.934.634 SI).4I4J8I S  436.073 S  363J40 S 2J27.495

See independent audstor't report and Kcompan>na| notes to the rinanetnl jtalemcnij.
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES.,INC. AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (Coniinued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31. 2019

Pfopram Swicn

Suppon

S<m<cf

SNHS Management
Spetial Volunteer ManapcoKM Total Program and Total

Piojccis ■ ScrxTccs Corporation Serx'ieci Ccnetil Expettses
EXPENSES

PajToll $  74.200 S  73.480 5  492.484 S 12.374.626 S 1.313485 SI3.6M4n
'Ptyroll 6.141 6.004 33.947 986.477 • 99.061 1.085431

Fringe benefits 11.699 11.872 209.681 2.871.376 181.973 *3:05)449

Worken eeenp. Insurtnee 2.644 184 10.549 180.771 4.483 185.254

Retirement benefits 2.834 2.369 33.859 751.739 110.189 861,928

Consultant and contncital 1.J79.382 478 .154.356 S.23S.933 90.851 5.326.783

Travxl and rransportstion 4.649 6.SS4 .  58.68! 377.28! 14.194 .391.475

Cenferenees and meetings 3.727 220 16.307 42.46) . 1.675 44.131

'  Occupancy 18.040 . 600,154 1.891.762 22.663 1.924.425
Advenising 460 2.444 1.050 28.065 75 28.140
Supplies 3.624 6.599 17.685 442.867 40,709 483.576

E*|sip. rentals and maintcnuKC 4.167 177 •  21.671 101.876 768 102,644

Insmnce 2.007 1:206 40.184 M9.817 19.901 139.718

Telephone 2J33 1.453 19.545 213.808 2.167 215.975

Postage 42 535 1.505 42.193 15.912 51.105

Priming and publications • .175 . 7.354 . 7454

Subscriptions 900 130 1.932 360 2492

Piogram support 4.077 • 43.787 127.553 . 12745)

Inierefl
■ • 59.264 72.259 . * 72.259

Deprceiaiien 35.343
- 347.894 499.438 536 499.974

Assistance to elienls 1.492 •  - 88.351 10.982.438 • 10.982.438

Otber expense 11.056 -  1.550 31.821 645.756 13.055 651.811

Miscellaneous 237 8.850 120,753 192,984 1.283 194467
ln>Mnd - 2.248.292 - 2441492
Loss on disposal ofassets . 3J8I 3.506 . 3.506

SUBTOTAL 1.768.326 125.050 2.396.939 40.442.565 1.943.440 42486.005
Over applied Indirect costs . . ,  . 95.023 95,023
Ellin Eaallons • • - (2.405.938) . (2.405.938)

TOTAL EXPENSES .  S 1.768.326 S  125.050 S 2.396.939 S38.036.627 S 2.038.463 $40,075,090

Sc« Independent suditoYs repofl and accompenyin]; noiet to (he financial (taicincni).
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash Hows from operating activities:

Depreciation

(Gain) loss on disposal of assets
Donation of low-income housing projects

Unrealized gain on investments *
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:

Contracts receivable

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Under applied overhead

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable-

Accrued payroll and payroll ta.xes

Accrued compensated absences

Accrued other liabilities

Refundable advances

Over applied overhead
Tenant security deposits

Total adju^ments
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOVVS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets.

Purchase of investments, reinvested dividends, and capital gains
Proceeds from sale of investments

Deposit to restricted cash accounts
NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on long-temi debt

CHANCE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

supplemental DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for interest ^

2020 2019

S  1347,598 S ,  986,989

570,806 499,974

(2,450) 3,506

(398,423) (12,233)

141,978 677.107

99,970 14,609

(64,645) (5,034)

- 67,750

71,424 199,288

43,876 (56,907)

110,482 13,852

(174,692) (10,309)

(691,943) .  (280,355)

152,740 21,m-

■  (1.201) 2,430

(142,078) 1,141.417

1,205,520 2,128,406

(1304,678) (1,430311)

9,400 16,500

(298308) (307,794)

- 1,000,000

(46,103) .  (8,842)

(1,639.689) (730,347)

(96,173) (111,363)

(530,342) 1,286,696

6,986,538 5,699,842

6,456,196

64,S42

6,986,538

72,259

See independent auditor's report and accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JULY 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE I: ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of tb« OrganlzatloD
Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. (SNHS) is an umbrella corporation that offers an array of
services to the elderly, disabled, and low-income households in New Hampshire's Hillsborough
County and Rockingham County. The Organization's programs provide assistance in the areas of
education, child development, employment, energy and its conservation, housing and homelessness,
prevention. The Organization is committed to providing respectful support services and assisting
Individuals and families in achieving sclf-sufTiciency by helping them overcome the causes of
poverty. The primary source of revenues is derived from govemmcnial contracts. Services are
provided through Soulhem New Hampshire Services, Inc. and SNHS Management Corporation.

Basis of Accounting and Presentation
The Organization prepares its combined nnancial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, which involves-the application of
accrual accounting; and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other
liabilities. The financial statement presentation follows the recommendation of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2016-14, Not-For-
Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-profit Entities. Under
ASU 2016-14, net assets, revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows;

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the
Organization. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the Organization's
management and the board of directors.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by donors, and
grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those restrictions will be fulfilled
and removed by actions of the Organization pursuant to those stipulations or by p^sage of
time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby the donor has stipulated the

. funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Donor restricted contributions are reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions.-
When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with donor restrictions
to net assets without donor restrictions In the statement of activities.

The Organization has no net assets with donor restrictions at July 31,2020 and 2019.

Combined Financial Statements

All significant intercompany Items and transactions have been eliminated from the basic combined
financial statements. The combined financial statements, include the accounts of SNHS
Management Corporation because Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. controls more than 50%
of the voting power.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of combined financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual results may differ from these amounts.

10



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Conlinucd)

■  JULY 3L2020 AND 2019 ^

note I: nRr.ANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash aod Cash Equlvaleots ^
For the purpose of the combined siaiemenis of cash flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted highly
liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The
Organization has no cash equivalents at July 31. 2020 and 2019. ■

Current Vulnerabilities Due to Certain Concentrations . . .
The Organization maintains Its cash balances at several Financial institutions located in New Hampshire and
Maine -The balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Organization (FDIC) iip to $250,000 per
financial Institution. In addition, on October 2. 2008, the Organization entered into an agreement with its
principal banking partner to collaleralize deposits in excess of the FDIC insurance limitation on some

^  accounts. The balances,-at limes, may exceed amounts covered by the FDIC and collaieralization
agrcementsV It is the opinion of management that there is no significant risk with respect to these deposits
at eithcrJuly 31.2020and 2019.

Accounts and Contracts Receivable „ • r u i
Ail accounts and contracts receivable arc stated at the amount management expects to collect from balances
outstanding at year-end. Receivables are recorded on the accrual basis of accounting primarily based on
reimbursable contracts, grants and agreements. Balances outstanding after management -has used
reasonable collection efforts arc wrinen off through a charge to bad debt expense and a credit to the
applicable accounts receivable. Management does not believe an allowance for uncollectible accounts
receivable is necessary at July 31,2020 and 2019.

Revenue Recognition . . ..n
The Organization's revenue is recognized primarily from federal and state grants and contracts generally
structured as reimbursed contracts for services and therefore revenue is recognized based on when their
individual allowable budgeted expenditures occur. Refundable advances result from unexpended balances
from these exchange transactions. Federal and state grant revenue comprised approximately 91% of total
revenue in the fiscal years ended July 31, 2020 and 2019.

Contributions and In-Kind Dooations .. . • r
Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions, it
the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted
support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restnctions. depending on the nature of Xht
restriction. When a restriction expires, (that is. when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction
is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclossified to net assets without donor restrictions
and reported in the combined statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. In-kind^
revenues and expenses represent fair market value of volunteer services and non-paid goods which were
donated to the Organization during the current fiscal year. All in-kind revenues in the fiscal year 2020 and
2019 were generated through the Head Stan and Economic Workforce Development programs. Since the
recognition criteria Is not met, no in-kind revenues are recognized as contributions in the combined
financial statements and the in-kind expenses have been eliminated.



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, FNC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

^  JULY 31, 2020 AND 2019

note I: riRr.ANIZATlON ANIT SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQlfNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investments ., r • i
The Organizailon carries investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities at their fair values In the combined statements of financial position.
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change in net assets in the accompanying combined
statements of activities.

Fixed Assets rj j » •
- Fixed asseis.acquired by the Organization are capitalized at cost if purchased or fair value if donated. It is
the Organization's policy to capitalize expenditures for these items in excess of $5,000. Major ̂ ditioiw
and renewals are capitalized, while repairs and maintenance are expensed as Incurred. Depi^lation is
calculated using the strai^l-linc basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from three
to forty years. Depreciation expense for July 31, 2020 and 2019 was $570,806 and $499,974, respectively.

Fixed assets purchased with grant funds are owned by the Organization while used in the program for which
they were purchased or in other future authorized programs. However, the various funding sources have a
reversionary interest in the fixed assets purchased with grant funds. The disposition of fixed assets, as wclj
as the ownership of any proceeds is subject to funding source regulations.

Advertising tu j •
The Organization uses advertising to promote programs among the people it serves. The production costs
of advertising are expensed as incurred.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The Organization allocates its expenses on a functional basis among its various programs and support
services. Expenses that can be identified with a specific program and support services arc allocated directly
according to their natural expenditure classificaiion. Other expenses, that arc common to several functions,
are allocated by management based on effort. Supporting services are those related to operating and
managing the Organization and its programs on a day-to-day basis. Supporting services have been sub-
classified as follows:

Managemenl and General • includes all activities related to the Organization's internal management.

Subsequent Events
Management has made an evaluation of subsequent events through February 8, 2021, which represents the
date on which the combined financial statements were available to be issued and determined that any
subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure have been considered In the preparation of
these combined financial statements.

12



NOTE

SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

JULY 31,2020 AND 2019

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PQL1CIF<;

Recently AccounHog ProoouDcemcDts

In November 2016, the FASS issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-18, Sta/ementofCash
Flows (Topic 230): Restricted Cash. ASU 2016-18 clarifies the classification and presentation
requirements specific to changes in restricted cash on the statement of cash flows. The guidance is efTective
for non-public entities fiscal years beginning after December 15. 2018 with early adoption permitted.
Management has evaluated the impact of the ASU on the Organization's statement of cash flows and
decided not to adopt it as the change was determined not to be significant to the users of the combined
financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Revenue Recognition

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, to clarify the principles for recognizing revenue
and to develop a common revenue standard for U.S. GAAP and International Financial Reporting
Standards. The core principle of the guidance requires entities to recognize revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The ASU was effective for fiscal periods
beginning after December 15, 2018, however ASU 2020-05, Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Topic 606) and Leases (Topic S'i2) - Effective Dates for Certain Entities, allowed for a one-year deferral-
for implementation. Therefore, the Organization will implement the guidance in its June 31, 2021
consolidated financial statements. Management is currently evaluating the impact of adoption, on the
Organization's financial statements.

Leases

In February 2016, the FASB released ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which provides users of the
financial statements a more accurate picture of the assets and the long-term financial obligations of
organizations that lease. The standard is for a dual-model approach; a lessee will account for most existing
capital leases as Type A leases, and most existing operating leases as Type B leases. Both will be reported
on the statement of financial condition of the organization for leases with a term e.xceeding 12 months.
Lessors will see changes as well, primarily made to align with the revised model. The guidance is effective
for non-public entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021. with early adoption permitted.
The Organization will implement the guidance in its July 31, 2023 consolidated financial statements!
Management is currently evaluating the impact of adoption on the Organization's financial statements.

N0TE2: RESTRICTED CASH

The Organization, as stipulated in many of the loan agreements associated with the housing projects
included in SNHS Management Corporation, is required to maintain separate accounts and make monthly
deposits into certain restricted reserves for the replacement of property and other expenditures. In addition,
the Organization is required to maintain separate accounts for tenant security deposits and any surplus cash
that may result from annual operations. These accounts are also not available for operating purposes and
generally need additional approval from oversite agencies before withdrawal and use of these funds can
occur.

13



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

JULY3L2020 AND20I9

NOTE 3: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjtuted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level I measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable
Inputs (Level 3 measurements). Valuation techniques ma.ximize the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

TTic three levels of the fair value hierarchy under Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting
Standards Codification 820, Fair Value Measurements, are described as follows:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets that the organization has the ability to
access at the measurement date.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level I that are observable for
the asset or liability, cither directly or indirectly, such as:

• Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets;

• Quoted prices for identical orsirnilar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;

•  Inputs other than qOoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

•  Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market
■  • data by correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must
be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3: Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There
have been no changes in the methodologies used at July 31, 2020 and 2019.

Mutual Funds: Valued at the net asset value of shares held on the last trading day of the fiscal
year, which is the basis for transactions at that date.

14



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

JULY 31,2020 AND 2019

note 3: . fair VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

The followihg table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Organization's assets iat fair value
as of July 31.2020 and 2019:

2020

Mutual Funds

f Level 11 (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

M.in2.42l

Mutual Funds

(Level n

2019

(Level 2) (Level 31 Total

^S40S.69Q

note 4; INVESTMENTS

The following is a summary of investments as of July 31:

2020 2019

Cost

Fair

Market Unrealized
Value Gains.

Fair

Market

Cost Value.

Unrealized

Gains

Mutual Funds so.tn2.42i S49i.n4s ^«-3i3.Q68. S8.4Q5.69Q S nMl

The activities of the Organization's investment account are summarized as follows:

Fair Value - Beginning of Year
Dividends and Capital Gains
Sale of Investments

Unrealized Gains

• Fair Value-End of Year

2020

58,405,690
298,308

398.423

59m2.42l

2m

59.085.663

307,794

(1,000.000)
12.233

5R.40S.690
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTE 6:

NOTES to COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

JULY 31,2020 AND 2019

note 5: AVAILABILITY AND LIOUIDITV

The Organization's financial assets available for expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the statement of financial position date comprise the following as of
July 31: K

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Contracts Receivable

Accounts Receivable

Total financial assets available within one year

■  2022

$ 6,456,196
9,102.421
3,346.435

__ZZU25
SI 9.626.647

2019 .

$ 6.986,538

•  8.405,690
3.488,413
821.56 5

519.702.206

None of the financial assett are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions. Accordingly, all such fiii^
are available to meet the needs of the Organization in the next 12 months. In addition, the Organization
maintains several reserve funds for property taxes, insurance expenses, and repair and replacement or
emergency needs which arc required by financing authorities. These funds may be withdrawn orily with the
approval .of the financing authority and are not considered by the Organization to have donor restrictioris.

The Organization manages its liquidity by developing and adopting annual operating budgets that provide
sufficient funds for general expenditures In meeting its liabilities and other obligations as they become due.

LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of long-term debt as of July 31:
2020 2m

SNHS. inc.

Mortgage payable to City of Manchester, secured by real
estate located in Manchester, NH. A balloon payment of
SII,275 was due on June 30, 2010. Interest is at 0.000%.
SNHS, Inc. is currently negotiating with the City of
Manchester to write off this debt.

Mortgage payable to bank, secured by real estate located on
Temple St.. Nashua, NH, payable in fixed monthly principal
installments of SI,833 plus interest through 2020. The note
yvas refinanced on October I. 2020, payable In monthly
installments of S2,I82 plus interest through 2030. Interest is
at 4.000% at July 31. 2020 and 2019.

Subtotal

$  11,275 S  11,275

218.502

S  229.777

238.669

S 249.944

!6



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

JULY 31, 2020 and 2019 ^

NOTE 6: LONG-TERM DEBT fContinuedl
2020 2019

Subtotal Carried Forward S 229.777 S 249.944-

SNHS Management Corporouon

Mortgage payable to New Hampshire Housing Authority
secured by real estate located on Pleasant St., Epping, NH.
payable in monthly installments of 51,084 including interest
through 2042. interest is at 3.500%. 194,418 200,514

Mortgage payable to City of Nashua secured by real estate
located on Vine St., Nashua, NH. Mortgage will be forgiven
only if real estate remains low-income housing for 30 years.
Interest is at 10.000%, forgiven annually. 900,000 900,000

Note payable to City of Nashua secured by real estate
located on Vine St., Nashua, NH. Mortgage will be forgiven ,

. only if real estate remains low-income housing for 30 years.
Interest is at 10.000%, forgiven annually. 20,000 20,000

Mortgage payable to New Hampshire Community Loan
Fund secured by real estate located on, Vine St., Nashua,
NH. Mortgage will be forgiven only if real estate remains
low-income housing for 30 years. Interest is at 10.000%,
forgiven annually. 250,000 250,000

Mortgage payable to bank, secured by real estate located on
West Pearl St., Nashua, NH. Mortgage will be forgiven only
if real, estate remains low-income housing for 40 years.
Interest is at 0.000%. 170,000 170,000

Mortgage payable to bank, secured by real estate located on
Allds St., Nashua, NH, payable in fixed monthly principal
installments of $2,613 plus interest through 2021. Interest is
at 2.906%and 4.980% at July 31, 2020 and 2019. 26,131 57,487

Mortgage payable to MH Parsons and Sons Lumber, secured
by real estate located on Crystal Ave., Derry, NH, payable in
monthly installments of $3,715 including interest through
2031. Interest is at 5.500%. '■ 373,238 396,455

Mortgage payable to New Hampshire Housing Authority
secured by real estate located in Dcerfieid, NH, payable in
monthly installments of $3,327 including interest through
2033. Interest is at 7.000%. 342,777 . 358J14

Subtotal S2.506.341 $2.602.514
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

JULY 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 6: LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)
2020

Subtoial Carried Forward S2.506.34l

Mortgage payable to New Hampshire Housing Authority
secured by real estate located in Deerfield, NH with annual
principal repayments i equal to 25% of cash surplus due
through 2032. Interest is at 0.000%. 392,924

Mortgage payable to New Hampshire Housing Authority
secured by real estate located in Deerfield, NH with annual
principal repayments equal to 25% of cash surplus due
through 2032. Interest is at 0.000%. 150,000

3,049,265

Less: Current Portion 100.012

Long-term debt, net of current portion 52.949.253

Principal maturities of long-term debt are as follows as of July 3):

2021 $ 100,012

2022 68.662

2023 72,3'91

■  2024 76.332
2025 '80,502

Thereafter . 2.651.366\.

Total

2019

S2.602.514

392,924

_mm
3,145.438
109.413

simm
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

JULY 31,2020 AND 2019

note 7: OPERATING LEASES

The Organization leases various facilities and equipment under several operating leases. Total
lease payments for the years ended July 31. 2020 and 2019 equaled 5681,354 and 5686,840,
respectively. The leases expire at various times through August 2022. Some of the leases contain
renewal options that are contingent upon federal funding and some contain renewal options subject
to renegotiation of lease terms.

The following Is a schedule of future minimum lease payments for the operating leases as of July
31:

2021

2022

2023

Total

$ 105.268

12,700

575

5 1 18.543

NOTES: RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Organization has an Employer-Sponsored 403(b) plan offering coverage io all of its
employees. Participating employees must contribute at least \% of their wages, while the
Organization contributes 10% of their wages. The pension expense for the years ended July 31,
2020.and 2019 was $940,492 and $861,928, respectively.

note 9: RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Organization is operated in a heavily regulated' environment. The operations of the
Organization are subject to the administrative directives, rules and regulations oif federal, stale and
local regulatory agencies. Such administrative directives, rules, and regulations are subject to
change by an act of Congress or Legislature. Such changes may occur with little notice or
inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, including the additional administrative burden, to
comply with a change.

NOTE 10; CONTINGENCIES AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Organization receives contract funding from various sources. Under the terms of these
agreements, the Organization is required to use the funds within a certain period and for purposes
specified by the governing laws and regulations. If expenditures were found not to have been made
in compliance with the laws and regulations, the Organization might be required to repay the funds.
No provisions have been made for this contingency because specific amounts, if any, have not yet
been determined.

Cotton Mill Square

In 2015, SNHS Management Corporation entered into a contract as part of the Community
Development Investment Tax Credit Program with the Community Development Finance Authority
(CDFA) and was awarded $1,000,000 to provide funding for the development and adaptive reuse of
an abandoned historic cotton mill in downtown Nashua, NH. Under this program, the Project

•  (Cotton Mill Square) created 109 units of housing and was required to reserve 55 of these units for
low to moderate income households.
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

JULY 31,2020 AND 2019

note 10: CONTINGENCIES AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES fContinued)

Cotton Mill Souare (Continued)

As stipulated by the contract and after a 20% program fee retained by the CDFA, SNHS
Management Corporation entered into a subrecipicnt agreement with the owners of the Project
(Cotton Mill Square LLC) to provide a promissory note and mortgage of the remaining award
amount of $800,000.' The 20 year note to Cotton Mill Square LLC is non-interest bearing and.the
principal Is forgivable at a rate of 5% each year the Project maintains the required minimum of 55
low to moderate income household units.

The Cotton Mill Square Project was awarded the certificate of occupancy on August 22, 2014 and
remains in full compliance with the required regulations as of July 31, 2020 and 20)9. SNHS
Management Corporation feels that it is extremely unlikely that the Project will fall Into
noncompliance in future periods. Therefore, SNHS Management Corporation has not recorded
any contingent receivable or liability related to this transaction. The note repayment is
accelerated if the units fall out of compliance.

In October of 2017, the subrecipicnt agreement with Cotton Mill Square LLC was amended to
cease the annual 5% debt forgiveness. This modification effectively holds the promissory note
balance at $720,000 which will now be forgiven in full at the end of Utc agreement as long as the
Project maintains compliance with the original agreement's terms. This modification did not
change the contingent receivable or liability with SNHS Management Corporation.

J. Brown Homestead Property

On July 1, 2011, Rockingham Community Acton (RCA) was acquired by SNHS. As part of this
merger, SNHS assumed all the assets, liabilities and obligations of RCA which included the J.
Brown Homestead Property.

The J. Brown Homestead Property was conveyed to RCA in 1999 by the Town of Raymond for $1
and a mortgage lien of $604,418. The property contains four apartments limited to low-income
seniors, office space for the Outreach operations, space for the Food Pantry operation, and a
common meeting room for use by Town of Raymond organizations. The Town of Raymond
included a requirement that the property be used for a social service center for a period of 20 years,
called the benefit period, after which this requirement terminates.

In the event that SNHS sells or otherwise conveys the property within the benefit period, the
rcrhaining lien will be either paid from the proceeds of the sale or remain with the land to any
subsequent purchaser for the remaining benefit period.

This mortgage lien has no scheduled principal or interest payments and is forgivable at a rate of 5%
each year of the benefit period until it is completely forgiven in year 2019. The value of this lien at
July 31, 2020 and 2019 is $0 and $30,221, respectively. SNHS has no plans to sell or transfer this
property. Therefore, the contingent mortgage lien liability has not been included in the financial
statements.
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Coniinued)

-  JULY 31.2020 AND 2019

note 10: CONTINGENCIES AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (Continued)

Coronavirus Pandemic

An outbreak of a novel strain coronavirus (COVID-19) has spread to the U.S. and in March 2020,
the World Health Organization characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic. The Organization was
unable to meet its matching requirements in accordance with the terms of its Head Stan Programs
grant award due to the COVID-19 pandemic but received a waiver from DHHS to remain in
compliance. Many programs that historically had direct contact with participants were closed or
changed significantly while staff was retained. However, the extent of the future impact of COVID-
19 on the Organization's operational and financial performance is not known as of the date these
financial statements were issued.
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independent AUDITOR'S REPORTON SUPPLEMENTARY [NFORMATION

To the Board of Directors of
Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. and Affiliate
Manchester, New Haimpshire

We have audited the combined financial statements of Southern New Hampshire Services, Inc. (a nonprofit
organization) and affiliate as of and for the years ended July 31. 2020 and 2019, and our report thereon dated
February .8, 2021, which contained an unmodified opinion on those combined financial statements, appears on
page 1. Our audits were performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the combined financial statements as
a whole.

The combining information In Schedules A and B (pages 23-24), the schedules of revenuM and expenses - by
contract (pages 25-29), required by the Stale of New Hampshire Governor's Office of Strategic Initiatives, and the
required schedules and financial information for Whispering Pines II, J.B. Milette Manor, and Shcrbume Woods
(pages 30-49), required by the New Hampshire Housing Finance Authority are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the combined financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the combined financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the combined financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the combined financial statements or to the combined financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Ameriw.
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the combined financial
statements as a whole.

OueSetU ̂Associates, <F^
Certified Public Accountants

February 8, 2021
' Lewiston, Maine

1111 Lisbon Street • Uwiston, Maine 04240 • Telephone: (207) 786-0328 - FAX: (207) 783-9377 . www.oacpas.net



Schedule A

SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC. AND AFFILIATE

. COMBINING SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JULY 31. 2020

SNHS

Management

SNHS.Inc. Corporation Sub-Total .Elimination Total

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cuh ' S 70.760 S  6.3S5.436 $ 6.456.196 S S 6.456.196
ifi%-e$tmcnu - 9.102.42! 9.102,42! 9,102.421
Contncu receivable 3.100.475 245.960 3.346.435 3,346.435
Accounts receivable

- 721.595 721,595 72U95
Prepaid expenses 96.285 63.557 159.842 • 159.842
Due from other corporations 2.755.709 (108.554) 2.647.155 (2.647.153)
Total current assets 6.023,229 .  16.410.415 22.433.644 (2.647.155) 19.786.489

RXED ASSETS

Land 619.910 2.431.008 3.050.918 3.050.918
Buildints and improvements 2.044.340 U.266.226 13.310,566 13.310.566
Vehicles and equipment 1.237.244 264.707 1.501.951 1.501.951
Total fLxed assets 3.901.494 13.961.94! 17.863.435 17.863.435

Less • accumulated depreciation 1.527.067 4.202.884 5.729.951 5.729.951
Net Fixed assets 2.374.427 9.759.057 12.133,484 12.133.484

OTHER assets

Restricted cash 32.321 425.362 457.683 . 457.683

TOTAL ASSETS S 8.429.977 S 26.594.834 S 35:024.8!) s (2.647.155) S 32.377.656

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current pbnion of long-term debt $ 26.458 S  73.554 s 100.012 s . s 100.012
'Accounts pa)ib]e 665.598 63.502 729.100 . 729,100
Accrued payroll and pa>Toll ta.Tcs 271,965 817.716 1.089.681 . 1.019,681
Acerued compensated absences . 470.301 470,30). 470JO!
Accrued cither liabilities .  51.275 1.736 53.0!) . . 53,011
Refundable advances 216.801 119.999 336.800 . 336.800
Over applied overhead 180.479 . 180.479 180,479
Tenant securil)* deposits 28.710 54.320 83.030 . 83.030
' Dueioothercorporations i.451.915 1.195.240 2,647.155 (2.647.155)

Total current liabilities 2.893.201 2.796.368 5.689.569 (2.647.155) 3.042.414

LONG-reR.M LIABILITIES

Long-term debt, less current portion 203.319 2.745.934 2.949.253 . 2,949.253

TOTAL LIABILITIES • 3.096.520 5.542,302 8,638.822 (2.647,155) 5.991.667

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 5.333.457 21.052.532 26.385.989 26.385.989

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS S 8.429,977 S  26.594,834 5 35.024,81 1 s (2.647.155) s 32.377.656
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Schedule B

SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC. AND AFFILIATE

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31.2020

SNHS

Managemem

SNHS. Inc. Corporeiion Sub-Total Elimination Total

REVENUES. CAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

Greni/coninci revenue S 38.425.444 S  144.980 S  38.570.424 S  (325.655) S 38.244,769

Progrvn service fees 17.400 779.105 7^.505 - 796.505

Local funding • 244.926 244.926 - 244.926

Renial income - I.I9U63 1.191.263 - 1.191.263

OiRs end contributiom 131.706 70.133 201.839 - 201.839

Interest Income 177 302.423 302.600 ■ '302.600

Unrealized gain on investments • 398.423 398.423 - 398.423

In'kihd 1.472.831 -• 1.472.831 (1.472,831) •

Miscellaneous 393.809 201.686 595.495 (I33i04) 462.291

TOTAL REVENUES. CAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 40.441.367 3.332.939 43.774.306 (1.931,690) 41.842.616

EXPENSES

Program services:

Child Development 10.842.143 •
10.842.143 (1.512.112) 9,330,031

Community Services 1.557.690 • 1.557.690 (S2J70) 1,505.420

Economic and Woricforce Dev. 7.490.571 • 7.490.571 (40.310) 7,450.261

Energy 12,740.013 ■ 12.740.013 (88.503) 12.651.510

Language end Literacy 430,934 •
430.934 • 430.934

Housing and Homeless 490.824 •
490.824

■
490.824

Nutrition and Health 2.317.606 - 2.317.606 (10.048) 2.307.558

Special Projects 1,879.743 •
1.879.743 (3.317) 1,876.426

Volunteer Services 127,449 • 127.449 • 127.449

SNHS Management Corporation 2.672.183 2.672.183 (224.475)- 2.447.708

Total progmm services 37.876.973 2.672,183 40.549.156 (1.9)1.035) 38.618.121

Support services:

Management and general 1.877.552 • 1.877.552 (655) 1.876.897

TOTAL EXPENSES 39.754.525 2.672.183 42.426.708 (1.931.690) 40.495.018

CHANCE IN NET ASSETS 636.842 660.756 1.347.598 • 1.347.598

NET ASSETS - BECINMNC OF YEAR 4.646.615 20 J91.776 25.038.391 25.038.391

NET ASSETS - END OF VF.AR S  5.333,457 S 21.052.532 S 26.385.989 s  ' i 26.385.939
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BY CONTRACT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31,2020

State of NH Oovemor's Office of Strategic Initiatives

Headstan Program

For the Period

August 1,2019 to July 31.2020

Fund a 305

REVENUES

Program funding

In-kind

Allocated corporate unrestricted revenue

•  Total revenue

EXPENSES

Payroll

Payroll taxes

Fringe benefits

Workers comp. insurance

Retirement benefits

Consultant and contractual

Travel and transportation

Occupancy

Advertising

Supplies

Equip, rentals and maintenance

Insurance

Telephone

Postage

Printing and publications

Depreciation

Assistance to clients

Other expense

Miscellaneous

In-kind

-Administrative costs

Total expertses

Excess of e.spenses over revenue

5,673,912

1,296.196

(232,744)

6.737,364

2,935.664

222,088

915,047

68,815

169.897

21.717

40,971

275,640

1,395

188,445

2,445

14.562

33,811

■  1,418

2,931

12,210

5,850

55,126

7,141

1,296,196

465.995

6,737,364

25



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES • BY CONTRACT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31.2020

Siatc of NH Governor's Office of Strategic Initiatives
LIHEAP Program

For the Period

October 1, 2019 to July 31,2020

Fund# 630-20

REVENUES

Program funding ^
Other revenue

Allocated corporate unrestricted revenue
Total revenue —

9,024.873

7,267

9,034,606

393,031
EXPENSES

Payroll

Payroll taxes

Fringe benefits 138.744
Workers comp. insurance 1,200
Retirement benefits 20,705
Consultant and contractual

5 O40
Travel and transportation ■

Conference and meetings

Occupancy 43,485
Advertising
c  26,083Supplies

2 783
Equip, rentals and maintenance

Insurance

Telephone 14,212
Postage

Subscriptions

Program support 30,381
Depreciation 2,404

.  8 213 2dR
' Assistance to clients ' '

812
Miscellaneous

72 087
Administrative costs 7' —

Total expenses 9.034,606
Excess of expenses over revenue

18,345

262
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BY CONTRACT

^  FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31.2020

Stale of NH Goveraor's Office of Strategic Initiatives

LIHEAP Program

For the Period

August 1,2019 to September 30.2019

Fund #630-19

REVENUES

Program funding S 173,486
Total revenue 173,486

EXPENSES

Payroll 77,520
Payroll taxes , 6,104
Fringe benefits 31,195
Workers comp. insurance 218
Retirement benefits 4,196

Consultant and contractual , 6,373

Travel and transportation 1.036
•  Conference and meetings 15

Occupancy 10,114
Advertising 25
Supplies 5,720
Insurance 702

Telephone 2,001
Postage 786
Program support 7,165
Printing and publications 483
Assistance to clients 13,190

Miscellaneous 155

Administrative costs

Total expenses 173,486

Excess ofcxpenses over revenue S
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BY CONTRACT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2Q2Q

State ofNH Governor's Orfice ofStrategic Initiatives

Early Headstart Program

For the Period

August 1,2019 to July 31, 2020

Fund H 300

REVENUES

Program funding $ 1,488,459

In-kind 116,095

Allocated corporate unrestricted revenue (105,146)
Total revenue 1,499,408

EXPENSES

Payroll 739.965

Payroll taxes 56,426

Fringe benefits 192,055

Workers comp. insurance * 17,331

Retirement benefits 39,757

Consultant and contractual 3,481

Travel and transportation 4,761

Occupancy 80,061

Advertising 2O0

Supplies 39,910

Equip, rentals and maintenance 1,091

Insurance . ' 2,837

Telephone 31,533

Postage' 45
Printing and publications 842

Interest 9,529

Depreciation , 24.953

Other expense 17,737

Miscellaneous 3,417

In-kind 116,095

Administrative costs 117,382

Total expenses 1,499,408

Excess of expenses over revenue S

28



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC. AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES - BY CONTRACT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31. 2020

Electric Energy Assistance

For the Period

August 1.2019 to July 31,2020

Fund If 66S

REVENUES

Other revenue S ■ 812,431

Allocated corporate unrestricted revenue 9,845
Tola! revenue , 822,276

EXPENSES

Payroll 423,007
Payroll taxes 32,553
Fringe benefits 140,031
Wortters comp. insurance l»484
Retirement benefits 18,531

Consultant and contractual " 23,656

Travel and transportation 3,236
Conference and meetings 42

Occupancy 51,313
Advertising ^ 175
Supplies- 30,428
Equip, rentals and maintenance 3,088
Insurance 2,033

Telephone 1 1,805
Postage 10,894
Subscriptions 262
Depreciation 787
Miscellaneous 443

Administrative costs 68,508

Total expenses 822,276

Excess ofexpenses over revenue S •
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WHISPERJNG PINES II

(FORMERLY; EPPING SENIOR HOUSING ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
(PROJECTNo. A19999I-046)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JULY 31. 2020 AND 2019

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash • Opcrarions
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

DEPOSITS HELD IN TRUST, FUNDED
Tenant Security Deposits

RESTRICTED DEPOSITS AND FUNDED RESERVES
Replacement Reserve
Operating Reserve
Tax Escrow

Insurance Escrow

Total Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves

RENTAL PROPERTY

Land

Building and Building Improvements
•Total Rental Property

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Net Rental Property

total ASSETS

UABILIT/ESAND /^ETASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Portion of Mortgage Loan Payable
Accounts Paj'able
Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

DEPOSIT LIABILITIES

Tenant Security Deposit Liability

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Due to Affiliate

Mortgage Loan Payable, Net of Current Portion
Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2020 2019

s 15,319 18,732

8,433 ■  6,035

23,752 24,767

11,484 13,294

40,591 30,028

79,253 78,399

8,531 23,456

2,791 4,858

131,166 136,741

166,600 166,600

580,758 580,758

747,358 747,358

59,301 43,447

688,057 703,911

s 854,459 $ 878,713

s 6,312 S 6.096

5,548 1,734

205 944

12,065 8,774

11,484 13,294

18,312 32,103 .

188,106 ■  194,418

206,418 226,521

229,967 248,589

624,492 630,124

s 854,459 $ 878,713
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WHISPERING PINES II

(FORMERLY: EPPING SENIOR HOUSING ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
(PROJECT No. A199991 -046)

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JULY 31. 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

RENTAL OPERATIONS

Income.

Tenant Rental Income $  171,842 S 172,681

Laundry Income 2,275 2,235

Other Income 1,466 1,470

Interest Income - Unrestricted 14 15

Interest Income • Restricted 1,345 2,490

Total Income 176,942 178,891

Expenses (See Schedule)

Administrative 42,309 50,777

Utilities 42,448 43,570

Maintenance 39,165 41.670

Depreciation 15,853 15,380

Interest - NHHFA Mortgage Note 6,921 7,130

General Expenses 35,878 33,608

Total Expenses 182,574 192,135

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (5.632) (13,244)

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 630,124 643,368

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR S  624,492 $ 630,124



WHiSPERJNG PINES II

(FORMERLY: EPPING SENIOR HOUSING ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
(PROJECT No. A199991-046) .

SCHEDULES OF RENTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSES

EXPENSES:

Administrative

Management Fees

Salaries and Wages

Fringe Benefits
Investment Fee

Telephone
Other Administrative Expense

TOTAL ADMENISTRATIVE EXPENSE

Utilities

Electricity

Fuel

Water and Sewer

Other Utility Expense

TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSE

Maintenance

Custodial Supplies

Trash Removal

Snow Removal

Grounds/Landscaping

Elevator Repairs and Contract
Repairs (Materials)
Operation (Contract)

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Depreciation

Interest-NHHFA Mortaaee Note

fieneral Expenses

Real Estate Taxes

Payroll Taxes
• Retirement Benefits

Workman's Compensation

Insurance

total GENERAL EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

2020 2019

S  14,400 S  14,400

16,704 20,002

4,701 3,415
- •  6,120

2,953 3,128

3,551 3,712

42,309 50,777

20,098 19,750

9,677 13,124

11,613 10,214

1,060 482

42,448 43,570

318 692

2,064 2,160

10,951 10,296

17 -

5,045 2,764

17,218 25,758

3,552 -

39,165 41,670

15,853 15,380

6,921 7,130

26,490 24,293

1,273 1,612

1,670 1,871

915 1,064

5,530 4,768.

35.878 . 33,608

S  182,574 $  192.135
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WHtSPERINC PINES II

(FORMERLY: EPPINO SENIOR HOUSING ASS(XlATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
(PROJECT No. AI99WI-046}

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

PROJECT OPERATING ACCOUhTT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31. 2020

SOURCE OF FUNDS

RcnralOoerattow

Income

' Tenam Poid Rent

HAP Rent Subsidy

Toitl Rgrrtnl Income

Scnrice Income

Imeresi ioeome

Commercial Income

Other tncorne

Total Rental OoeraHofti RecetBH

Expcfwea

Administrative

Utilities

Maintenance

Interest • NHHFA Monpge Note
Interest • Other Notes

'  General

Other

Total Rerttnl OpcnHtons Disbursements

Cftth Provided bv Rental OoernlMns

Amonitaiton ofMoTtaate

Cnsh Provided b\' Rental Opemiions

AOcr Debt Ser>-iM

OTHER RECEIPTS

Due to Minntement Aeeni

Q%vner Advances

Transfer from Rotricted Caah Retcr\-ea

and Escrows

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS OR TRANSFERS

Transfers to Rcslricicd Cash Resef\-es

and Escrows

Purchase ofFLved Assets

Reoaxmcnt ofOwner Advances

Other Pnrtnershin Expenses

TwRsfcrs 10 Tenant SecuriK- Detwsii Account

Net Increase orfPccreaset in Prelect Account Cash

Project Account Cash Balance at Beainnina of Year

Project Account Cash Balance at End of Year

Composition of Project Account Cash

Dolince at End of Year

Pctt\- Cash

Unrestricted Resen-e tif iBolicable^

Decorating Reserve
Opcraiittg Rcsert'c
Other Rescrre

Total Pctt\- Cash and Unrestricted Reserves

Total Proieei Account Cash

at Er>d of Year

$ Mg.Sil

22.961

2.275

H

1.466

45.446

42.448

35.351

6.921

35.878

6.095

(13.791)

50.659

43.739

'$ 171.842

I75i97

[166.044)

9.553

3,458

36.868

43.739

18.732

15.319

15,319

15.319
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WHISPERIhK/PINESI!

(FORMERLY: EPPING SENIOR HOUSING ASSCXIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
(PROJECT No. AI9999I-046)

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

PROJECT OPERATING ACCOU)^

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31. 201?

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Rentiil Qpcriiions

Incoflit

Tcfunl Ptid Root

HAP Rent Subsidv

Tatol Rcntallncomi!

Service locome

Interest Income

Commercial Inconte

Other (flcotrw

Totil Rentnl Ooemtion^ Reccipg

E.tPcniei

Administrative

Utilities

Maintenance

Interest - NHHFA Mortgatc Note
Interest - Other Notes

General

Other

Total Rental Oaefalions Disburs^rtti
rg<h Provided hv Rental Qoeraiiens

AmtKltTJtion ofMongaae

Carh Pmvided tn- Rental Ooemlions

After Debt Serv ice

S  I53A54

19.736

2.235

15

1.470

49.695

43.570

42.665

7.130

33.608

5.886

%  173.190

176.910

1176.8681

.  42

OTHER RECEIPTS

piK to Manatement Agent
Dwnef Advances

Tninsfcf from Reairicted Cash Reser^-cs

and Escro^-S

OTH ER DISBURSEMENTS OR TRANSFERS

Trantfera t6 Restricted Cash Reserves

and Escrows

Purchase ofFbced Assets

Renavment of Ou-ner Ads-ances

Other Panncrshm Extsenies

Tmnifert toTcftnni Securitv Deposit AccQtinl

16.156

46.320

55,176

11.359

62.476

66.535

Net Increase or (Decrense) in Project Account Cash

Pmiect Aecouni Cosh Balance at Beginitina of Year

Project Accettni Cash Balance at End of Year

Comnosilion nf Proieet Account Cash

Balance at Ertd of Year

(9.903)

28.635

18.732

18.732

P<="v Cash ■

(Jnreslricted Reserve f if annl tcahle)
Decorating Reserve
Operating Reserve

Other Resen-c

Total Petty Cash and Unrestricted Reser\-(?s

Total Pfoiect Aecotint Cash

at Fnd of Year i  18,732

34



WHISPERING PINES II

(FORJvlERLY: EPPfNG SENIOR HOUSING ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

(PROJECT No. A199991-046)

SCHEDULE OF RESTRICTED CASH RESERVES AND ESCROWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31,2020

Description of Fund

Balance

Dcpos'is

Transfers

From

Beginning of Operations
Period Account

Interest

Earned

Withdrawals

Transfers to

Operations

Account

Balance

End of

Period

Resn lcted Accounts:

Insurance Escrow

Tax Escrow

Replacement Reserve

Operating Reserve

$  4,858 $ 4,767 $

23.456 28.772

30,028 10,200

78,399

39 $ 6.873 $ 2,791

89 43,786 8,531

363 - 40,591

854 - ■ 79,253

Total Restricted Cash

Reserves and Escrows S 136,741 $ 43,739 $ 1.345 $ 50,659 $ 131,166

SCHEDULE OF SURPLUS CASH CALCULATION

JULY 31, 2020

NET LOSS

ADD: DEPRECIATION

DEDUCT REQUIRED PRINCIPAL REPAYMENTS

DEDUCT REQUIRED PAYMENTS TO

REPLACEMENT RESERVES

ADD/DEDUCT NHHFA APPROVED ITEMS

Repair and Maintenance Expenses Reimburscd-Through Replacement Reserves

SURPLUS CASH (DEFICIT)

(5,632)

15,853

6,095

10,200

$  (6.074)
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WHISPERING POMES II

(FORMERLY: EFFING SENIOR HOUSING ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
(PROJECT No. A199991 -046)

VEAR-TO-DATE COMPILATION OF OWNERS' FEE/DIStRIBUTION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2020

IMR

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE

DISTRIBUTION

DISTRIBUTION

RECEIVED BALANCE

243,855

' 12/31/2002 $ 243,855 S
. $ 487,710

12/31/2003 S 243,855 $ 5,895 $ 725.670

12/31/2004 s 243,855 S 7,200 S 962.325

12/31/2005 s 243,855 $ s 1,206,180

12/31/2006 $ 243,855 s _ 6,120 % 1,443,915

12/31/2007 $ 243,855 $ $ 1,687.770

12/31/2008 $ 243,855 . ■ ■ $ s 1,931.625

12/31/2009 $ 243,855 5 s 2,175,480

12/31/2010 $ ■ 243,855 $ $ 2,419,335

I2/3I/20II s 243,855 S s 2.663.190

12/31/2012 $ 243,855 $ $ 2,907,045

12/31/2013 s 243,855 $ 7,200 5 3,143,700

12/31/2014 $ 243,855 $ S ■ 3.387,555

12/31/2015 $ 243,855 $ S 3,631,410

7/31/2016 s 142,249 $ s 3,773,659

7/31/2017 s 243,855 s s 4,017,514

7/31/2018 $ 243,855 s $ 4.261,369

7/31/2019 $ 243,855 s s 4,505,224

7/30/2020 s 243,855 s • s 4,749,079
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J.B. MILETTE MANOR

(FORMERLY: J.B. MILETTE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

STATEMENTS OF FITs'ANClAL POSITION

JULY 31.2020 AND 2019

ASSETS

2020 2019

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash - Operations S  19,889 $  17,001

Prepaid Expenses 9,178 6,880

Total Current Assets 29,067 23,881

DEPOSITS HELD IN TRUST, FUNDED

Tenant Security Deposits 16,316 15,764

RESTRICTED DEPOSITS AND FUNDED RESERVES

Replacement Reserve 84,264 154,554

Operating Reserve 69,966 96.431

Tax Escrow 6,S48 6,543

Total Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves 160,778 257,528

RENTAL PROPERTY

Land 176,000 176,000

Building and Building Improvements 1,157,330 1,071,375

Total Rental Property 1,333,330 1,247,375

Less Accumulated Depreciation 121,276 89,879

Net Rental Properly 1,212,054 1,157,496

TOTAL ASSETS S  1,418,215 $  1,454,669

LIABILITIES Am NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

Total Current Liabilities

DEPOSIT LIABILITIES

Tenant Security Deposit Liability

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Due to AfTiliate

Mortgage Loan Payable, Net of Current Portion
Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS

TOTAL LIABILITIES.AND NET ASSETS

2,908

714

1,355 •

430

3,622 1,785

16,332 15,781

45,834 45,617

1,170,000 1,170,000

1,215,834 1,215,617

1,235,788 1,233,183

182,427 221,486

S  1.418,215 S  1,454,669
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J.B.MILETTE MANOR

(FORMERLY: J.B. MILETTE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JULY 31.2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

RENTAL OPERATIONS

Income

Tenant Rental Income 5  209,157 $  208,237

Laundry Income 1355 1,274

Other Income ISO -

Interest Income - Unrestricted 21 15

Interest Income - Restricted 124 175

Total Income 210,807 209,701

Expenses (See Schedule)

Administrative 60,452 71,428

Utilities 59,251 59,196

Maintenance 66,329 59,672

. Depreciation 31,397 27,458

General Expenses 32,437 29,058

Total Expenses 249,866 246,812

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (39,059) (37,111)

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 221,486 258.597

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR S  182,427 $  221,486

38



J.B. MILETTEMANOR

(FORMERLY: J.B. MILETTE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

SCHEDULES OF RENTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JULY 31,2020 AND 2019

EXPENSES: 2020 2019

Administrative

Advertising S  25 S  350

Management Fees 17,688 17,688

Salaries and Wages 28,918 31,953

Fringe Benefits 8,636 10,362

Audit and Accounting Expense - 400

Legal Expenses 446 253

Telephone, !3S2 1,431

Other Administrative Expense 3,387 8,991

TOTAL ADMINESTRATIVE EXPENSE 60,452 71.428

Utilities

Electricity 32,400 33,814

Fuel 15,602 15,853

Water and Sewer 10,067 8,733

Other Utility Expense 1,182 796

TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSE 59,251 59,196

Maintenance

Custodial Supplies 689 1,726

Trash Removal 2,617 3,615

Snow Removal 4,170 4,242

Grounds/Landscaping - 3,100

Elevator Repairs and Contract 6,047 4,835

Repairs (Materials) 48,763 42,154

Repairs (Contract) 4,043 -

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 66,329 59,672

. Denreciation 31,397 27,458

general Exocnses

Real Estate Taxes 20,974 17,040

Payroll Taxes 2,225 2,613

Workman's Compensation 827 1,102

Insurance 8,411 8,303

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 32,437 29.058

TOTAL EXPENSES S  249,866 $  246.812
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J.B. MILCTTE MANOR

(FORMERLY: J.B. MILETTE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMEKTS

PROJECT OPERATING ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31.2020

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Rgniwl Oocfaiions

InCQItK

Tentnl Pi id Real

HAP Reni Sub3td>-

Tnml Rcnul Income

Service lacome

Interest Income

Commeicial Income

Other Income

Totnl Rental OoentloM Receloii

Exoeniea

Admin istniive

Utililia

Maintenance

.(merest - NHHFA Mongage Note
Interest • Other Notes

OcnenI

Other

Toml Renfl Ooemiiona Disbursements

Cash Provided b\' Rental Opcnitions

Amoftianion ofMofttaec

C«..h Provided bv Rental Qpcrntions

OTHER RECEIPTS

Due to Mnnatement Ateni

Owner Advances

Tmnafer from Renrictfd Cash Retcr>-es

and Escrows

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS OR TRANSFERS

Tmnsfers to Restricted Cash Reservei

and Escrows

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Rfaavmchl ofOwner Advances
Oihef Panncfthip Expcntcs

Transfers to Tenant Security Deposit Accmtm

S  IS0.7J6

U53

21

130

62.467

59.251

64,776

32.437

217

112.474

15.600

S5.955

S  209.157

2I0.6S3

(218.931)

(8.248).

(8.248)

1 12,691

101,555

Net Incrense or (Decrease) In Project Aeeouni Cash

Project Accooni Cash Balance at Bcainnina of Year

Project Accotml Cash Balance at End of Year

Comaosiiion of Protect Account Cash

Balance at End of Year

Cash

Unresiricled Reserve (ifatiolicable)

Decorating Reserve
Operating Reserve
Other Reserve

2.188

17.001

19.189

19.889

Total Petty Cash and Unrestricted Reserves

Total Project Account Cash

PlE'St OfYftIf 19.189
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J.B. MlueTTE MANOR

(FORMERLY: J.B. MILETTE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
PROJECT OPERATING ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR RNDED JULY 31. 2019

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Income

TctuM Paul Reni

HAP Reni Subsidy

?«■! Rcnisl Income
Service Income
Interest Income

Commereisl Income
Other Income

Ty»l Renml QnenHions ReecitltS
Emensei"

Adminisirttive
UiHities
Maintenance
Interest • NHHFA Monpge Note
(merest • Other Notes
Ceacre)
Other

Tftwl Rentnl Oneffitions DUhuracmcnts
ri<h Provide^ Rental Qoeraiions
Anwrtlzalion ofMoneatc
Cnh ProvtdTii R^""l tWratioiis

After Debt Service

OTHER RECEIPTS

Due to Mnnaecmcnt Alteni
Advar»ceS

Tf«n<fer from Resw-es
»nd Ftcrow-e

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS OR TRANSFERS
Tmntfrrs to C«h Rc^Cr^^eI

Purchase of Fixed Assets
jtrnaxtnem ofptyner Advinces
rtiherPaitncr^hio ExocftSes

Tnftsfcis to Teniml Security Deoosil Account

S  I77.t24
30.41)

1.274

IS

69.543
59.196
6I.S62

29.058

4.960

112.474

15.600

S  208.237

209.526

(219,659)
(10.133)

(10.133)

117,434

15,600

Inr-reutf Of fPeerease) in Proiccl Accwm CPSH
PmVei Accouil Cash Balance nt BcginntnB Of YWf
t>mWi Aceount Cash Bal.ance id Edd of YcSf

rwn^wostiion of Prp'«^t Actmuni Cash
■ Balance at End of YCT

91.701
37.774

129.475

17.001

Petty Cash

)

llnreOfictcd Reservetirapolicftblc)
Deconting Reserve
Operiting Reserve
Other Reserve

TmnI Pett\'C«th and Unrestricted Reserves

Total Ptoiecl Account Cash .
at End of Year S  17.001
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J.B.MILETTE MANOR

(FORMERLY: J.B. MILETTE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

SCHEDULE OF RESTRICTED CASH RESERVES AND ESCROWS

.  FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2020

Description of Fund

Balance

Deposits

Transfers

From

Beginning of Operations
Period Account

Interest

Earned

Withdrawals

Transfers to

Operations

Account

Balance

End of

Period

Restricted Accounts:

Tax Escrow

Replacement Reserve

Operating Reserve

S  6.543 $.

154,554 15.600

96.431

5  $

65

54

85,955

26,519

$  6,548

84,264

69.966

Total Restricted Cash

Reserves and Escrows $ 257,528 S 15,600 S i24 S 1 12,474 S 160,778

SCHEDULE OF SURPLUS CASH CALCULATION

JULY 31. 2020

NET LOSS

ADD: DEPRECIATION

DEDUCT REQUIRED PRINCIPAL REPAYMENTS

DEDUCT REQUIRED PAYMENTS TO

REPLACEMENT RESERVES

ADD/DEDUCT NHHFA APPROVED ITEMS

Repair and Maintenance Expenses Reimbursed Through Replacement Reserves

SURPLUS CASH (DEFICIT)

S  (39,059)

31,397.

15,600

85,955

$  62,693
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SHERBURNE WOODS

(FORMERLY: SNHS DEERFIELD ELDERLY HOUSING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
.  (PROJECT No. HAP P8A 901-02-05)

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JULY 31, 2020 AND 2019

ASSETS

2020 2019

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash - Operations

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

S 100.810

7,936

108,746

S 91,630

6,318

97,948

DEPOSITS HELD IN TRUST, FUNDED

Tenant Security Deposits 14,871 15,855

RESTRICTED DEPOSITS AND FUNDED RESERVES

Replacement Reserve
Operating Reserve
Tax Escrow

Insurance Escrow

153,325

67,842

5,927

3,480

124,871

67,111

11,877

3,581

Total Restricted Deposits and Funded Reserves 230,574 207,440

RENTAL PROPERTY

Land

. Building and Building Improvements

211,000

-  907,200

.  211,000

907,200

Total Rental Property

Less Accumulated Depreciation

Net Rental Property

1,118,200

52,355

1,065,845

1,118,200

28,775

1,089,425

TOTAL ASSETS $ 1,420,036 s 1,410,668

LIA BILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Portion of Mortgage Loan Payable
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

S 16,453

370

s 15,344

4,240

194

Total Current Liabilities 16,823 19,778

DEPOSIT LIABILITIES

Tenant Security Deposit Liability 14,822 15,805

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Due to Affiliate

Mortgage Loan Payable, Net of Current Portion

133,513

869,248

131,432

885,694

Total Long-Term Liabilities .  1,002,761 1,017,126

Total Liabilities 1,034,406 1,052,709

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 3851630 357,959

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS s 1,420,036 $ 1,410,668
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SHERBURNE WOODS

(FORMERLY: SNHS DEERFIELD ELDERLY HOUSING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

(PROJECT No, HAP PBA 901-02-05)

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE years ENDED JULY 31. 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019

RENTAL OPERATIONS ' ^ ~
Income

Tenant Rental Income $ 250,537 $ 260,808
Laundry Income 2,545 2,640
Other Income 1,084 1,070
Interest Income - Unrestricted 68 56

Interest Income - Restricted 2,320 . 3,633

Total Income 256,554 268,2Qy
^penses (See Schedule)

Administrative 44,581 . 38,625

Utilities 33,892 35,850
Maintenance 68,243 55,722

Depreciation 23,580 23,180

Interest - NHHFA Mortgage Note 24,582 25,616

General Expenses 34,005 31,348

Total Expenses 228,883 210,341

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 27,671 57,866

NET ASSETS - beginning OF YEAR 357,959 300,093

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR S  385,630 $  357,959
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SHERBURNE WOODS

(FORMERLY: SNHS DEERFIELD ELDERLY HOUSING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
(PROJECT No. HAP PBA 901 -02-05)

SCHEDULES OF RENTAL OPERATIONS EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JULY 3!. 2020 AND 2019

EXPENSES: 2020 2019

i^dminislrative
Advertising S  150 $  125

Management Fees 18,000 20,872

Salaries and Wages 16,085 8,526

Fringe Benefits 4,911 3.021

Audit and Accounting Expense - 75

Telephone 2,299 2,291

Other Administrative Expense 3,136 3,715

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 44,581 38,625

Utilities

Electricity 20,299 20,577

Fuel 9,276 8,898

Water and Sewer 2,425 4,597 .

Other Utility Expense 1,892 .1,778

TOTAL UTILITY EXPENSE 33,892 35.850

Maintenance

Custodial Supplies 121 -

Trash Removal 3,170 1,523

Snow Removal 21,724 25,123

Grounds/Landscaping - 292

Repairs (Materials) . 43,228 28,784

■ TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE 68,243 55,722

Depreciation 23,580 23,180

Interest - NHHFA Morteage Note 24,582 25,616.

General Expenses

Real Estate Taxes 26,673 25,184

Payroll Taxes 1,237 714

Workman's Compensation 788 454

Retirement benefits 276 228

Insurance 5,031 4.768

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 34,005 31.348

TOTAL EXPENSES S  228.883 S  210.341
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SHERBURNE WOODS

(FORMERLy; SNHS DEERFIELD ELDERLY HOUSING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)^
(PROJECT No. HAP P8A 901-02-05)

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

PROJECT OPERATING ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULV3I.2020 ^

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Ooe'ratiQfti

liKonrw

Tenant Pakt Rent

HAP Real Subsidy

Tftfat R^npl Income

Service Income

Iniercsi income

Commercial Income

Other Income

Total Remiil pM-fitioM Receipts

CSB£02£1
Adminisiralivc

UtUilics

Maintenance

InlcrcsJ • NHHFA Mottgagc Note
Interest • Other Notes

General

Other

Total Renlfll Oaeraitoni DitbtirretnenH

Cash ̂ vtdtrd b\' Rental Operations

Amnntyjuion ofMoftaatc

Caih Provided Rental OBcraiions

After Debt Ser>-icc

S  113.921

136.616

2.543

6$

1.0(4

46.393

33.S92

72.113

24.582

34.005-

15.337

S  250.537

254.234

(210.983)

43.249

27.912

OTHER RECEIPTS ..

Dtietn Manaeetncnl Aeent

Otmer Advances

Transfer frt^m Restricted Cash Reter>-cs

attd Escrow

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS OR TRANSFERS

Transfers lo Restricted Cash Resetvcs

and EscroOT

Purchase t)f Fixed A.ssetl

Renavment of Owner Advances

Other Pirtnershin Expenses

Transfers CO Tenant .SectiriK- Detxxit Account

37.340

58.154

(2.081)

ill

37.340

56,072

Iperease or (Decrease! In Project Account Cnsh
Prott»e:t Accouni.Cash Bnlanee ai Bctttnnlna of Year

Pmieci Accottni Gash Balance at End of Year

CnmnQsilion nf Prniecl Account Cash

Balance at End of Year

9.180

91.630

100.810

100.810

Pffl)' C«b

tlitreslficted t^eserv-e tif aoolicahle)
Decorating Reserve
Operating Reser\-e
Other Reserve

Tt»tfll Petrv Cash and Unfcttricted Reserves

Tfttai Protect Accotint Cash

ai EndofVenr
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SHERBURNE WOODS

(FORMERLY: SNHS DEERFIELD ELDERLY HOUSING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
(PROJECT No. HAP PBA 901-02-03)

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

PROJECT OPERATING ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY J I. 2019

SOURCE OF FUNDS

Rtnuti QpcfUlotH

Income

Teooni Paid Rent

■ HAP Rent Subsich-

Tola! Rcmallncomc

Service liKOtne

Interesi Income

Commercial .Income

OiKer Income

Toral Rental Qperationi Rcceloii

Expcn<ea

Administniive

Uiili(ie$

Maintenance

Interest • NHHFA Mortga(C Noic

Interest-Other Notes '
Generil

Olber

Total Rental Qt>crations Disbursements

Ctsh Proytded b\- Rental Qncrationi

AmorlirailonorMoneagc

Carh Providgd bv Rental Ooemtions

A Per Debt Sef% ice

S  I I9j)3

l<il.S73

2.640

56

1.070

3SJ4]

35.850

53.892

25.616

31.348

14.302

S  260.808

264.574

(184.949)

79.625

65.323

OTHER RECEIPTS

Due 10 Management Aaenl

Owner Advances

Transfer from Restricted Cash Rcser>-«

and Escrows

OTHER DISBURSEMENTS OR TRANSFERS

Transfers to Restricted Cash Rescr%-es

and Escrows

Purchase of Fi.ved Assets

Renavment ofOwner Ath-ances

Other Pnrtnerchin Expenses

Transfers to Tenant Secttrih- Deposit Account

Net Increase or (Decrease) in Proicci Account Cash

Pmicct Account Cash Balance at Bctinnint of Year

Pmieet Account Cash Balance at End of Year

ComtsQsition of Proicci Accotmt Cash

Balance a! End of Year

43.443

56.778

12.000

5.266

50

43.443

74.094

34.672

91.630

91.630

Peit\' Cash

Unrestricted Reserve (if aooljcable)

Decorating,Reservx
Operating Resers'c
Other Reserve

Total Petty Cash and Unrestricted Rcser\Tt

Total Project Account Cash

at EndofYenr 91.630
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SHERBURNE WOODS

(FORMERLY: SNHS DEERFIELD ELDERLY HOUSING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)
(PROJECT No. HAP PSA 901-02-05)

SCHEDULE OF RESTRICTED CASH RESERVES AND ESCROWS

FOR tHE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2020

Description of Fund

Balance

Deposits

Transfers

From

Beginning of Operations
Period Account

Interest

Earned

Withdrawals

Transfers to

Operations
Account

Balance

End of

Period

Restricted Accounts:

Insurance Escrow

Tax Escrow

Replacement Reserve

Operating Reserve

S  3,581 $ 5,077 $

1 1.877 26,077

124.871 27,000

67,1 1 1

41 S 5,219 S 3,480

94- 32,121 5,927

1,454 - 153,325

731 - 67,842

Total Restricted Cash

Reserves and Escrows ' $ 207,440 S 58,154 S 2,320 S 37,340 S 230,574

SCHEDULE OF SURPLUS CASH CALCULATION

JULY 31, 2020^

NET INCOME

ADD: DEPRECIATION

DEDUCT REQUIRED PRINCIPAL REPAYMENTS

DEDUCT REQUIRED PAYMENTS TO

REPLACEMENT RESERVES

ADD/DEDUCTNHHFA APPROVED ITEMS

Repair and Maintenance Expenses Reimbursed Through Replacement Reserves

SURPLUS CASH (DEFICIT)

27,671

23,580

15,337

27,000

$  8,914
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SHERBURNE WOODS

(FORMERLY: SNHS DEERFIELD ELDERLY HOUSING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

(PROJECT No. HAP PBA 901-02-05)

YEAR-TO-DATE COMPILATION OF OWNERS' FEE/DISTRIBUTION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JULY 31, 2020

YEAR

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE

DISTRIBUTION

DISTRIBUTION

RECEIVED BALANCE

12/31/2003 S 1 13,850 $ s 113,850

12/31/2004 s 1 13,850 S s 227,700

12/31/2005 $ 1 13,850 s s 341,550

12/31/2006 s .  113,850 $ s 455.400

12/31/2007 s 1 13.850 $ $ 569,250

12/31/2008 s 1 13,850 $ $ 683.100

.  12/31/2009 $ 1 13,850 $ s 796,950

12/31/2010 s .1 13,850 $ s 910,800

12/31/2011 s 113,850 $ $" 1,024,650

12/31/2012 s 113,850 s s 1,138,500

12/31/2013 $ 1 13,850 $ $ i,252,350

^  12/31/2014 s 113,850 $ $■ 1,366,200

12/31/2015 s 113,850 $ s 1,480,050

12/30/2016 $ 1 13,850 $ s 1,593,900

12/30/2017 $ 113,850 $ $ 1,707,750

7/31/2018 $ 66,413 $ $ 1,774,163

7/31/2019 s 1 13,850 $ s 1,888,013

7/30/2020 s 1 13,850 $ $ 2,001,863
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SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES, INC.
PO. Box 5040, Manchester, NH 03108 - (603)668-8010

T7w CofTmunSy MOon./>afmenhip (prHiSabOfeuah and.Roeidnghgm Cowitias

BOARD/OF OiRECTQRS r 98 of January-2020

■■ .public S^ctOF - - ■ P.riyaterSflctbr vLow^lncomeSbctoi ■- ■- ■- ;H.S. PoJicV" Cbuncif '*
Reof^sentina Manchester ReoresentirKi Manchester ReorHentina MahcheStar

Allcto \yebber
Term begins 11/19

Lo.u Q^AItftsandro Vice.Chalr
V

Toni Pappas

Peter Ramsey
refm-

Carrie Marshall Gross

Tarnt .9h7-Q/20

James Brown

Orvllle Kerr, Secretary
Term 9/19-^1

Anna Hamel

Term Explna Sept. 2022Reoresentina Nashua Reoresentino Nashua
Kevin Mdrtarty Treasurer Dolores Bellavance, Chairman

Tarm: 0718^1

-

Representlnp Nashua
Bonnie HenauR
rafTK vi 7.0/70

Shirley Pelletler
Temr 9/17.Q70ReoresentinQ Towns Reoresentino Towns

Thomas Mullins Cerman J. Ortiz

ReorBsentlnq Towns:

Reoresentino Rockinoham Countv Rroresehtino Rockinoham Countv
Rep. Sherman Packard

Reoresentina'Rockinoham Countv



SOUTHERN NEW HAMPSHIRE SERVICES. INC.
The Community Action Partnership for Hillsborough and Rocklngham Counties

Mailing Address: PO Box 5040, Manchester, NH 03108.

40 Pine Street, Manchester, NH 03013

Telephone: (603) 668-8010 FAX: (603) 64S-6734

PY20 WAP

May 19. 2020

List of Key Administrative Personnel

Title Name Annual Salary Percentage Amount

Executive Director Oonnalee Lozeau $190,645 O.OOK 0
Deputy Director Ryan Clouthler $112,348 0.0096 0
Chief Financial Officer James Ch'alssofS $125,962 0.0096 0



boNNALEE LOZEAU

Commuhtty/CMc
tnyofv9fnont- Cuiront

•  E«gi* Scout Bo«rd of
Rovlew

•  SL Josaph Hospital Boanl of
Oboctot

•  NH Tofflonvw Loodershlp .

Ccvfxcll

•  StSto«»(<)9 Worldbm
Innovstlon Board

•  Amertcan Counell of

Youno^II^ Leadors.
Alumni MemiMr

•  Mary's Houso Adt^sory
Board

•  The Ptua Company
•  NH Community AcQon

Assoc.

•  Si M^a Bank Si^rvtsory
CommRlae

Ccmmunfty/CMc
/Avohx/nenf- Pasf

RoacMngKlBtwrNH
KH Cantor for AjtOc PoBdes
Studies

Goyemor'a Jutficfal Salocfion
Commission

Qo^amor's Transportation
CommBtae '

Mayot'a Task Poroo on.
Youth. CoOtair

Bip Braiheri BIq Sisters
Board of Olractors; Past
President: cunent Big Sister
Manchester Commurdty ■
Rttsouroe Center. 800
Greater Kaihua OerW
ConrtecUon BOP. Fading
Mamb'or

Hoafth Core Fund

Cdmmuntly Orehl Pfogrem
Advisory Council
Nashua.Youth Ceunef) BOO

GfealAmarican Otnvntown

ScrvtoaBrdi.BOO
NH EiWgy.ar^ COnjsta
CoBatxvoOve

Heanh Core Otstrtct

COUACllV

Task Force, (or (he Renews!
of Judicial Conduct
Pieobdures

OomesUe VIolenca
CoprdlnaUng Council Nashua
OUclp^ Review ConunlQso
Nashua School OUtilct
Nashua CemmurtRy College
Advisory Board
Nashua Abpori
Authority. Commissioner
US'Conforencs of Moyora
N^ua-Le^ative
Oeiegatjon, Chair
and VicaOiair

No Labels

FtstheOoM

Experience

Southern Now Hampshlro Services. Irtc.
(January ̂ oid-Presani)

Exoeuthro OlrectorfCEO

Manchester, NH

City of Nashua, New Hampshbe
(2008^2016) • Elected Nashua, NH

Mayor
•  OveroQ day to da'ymartagam.am of dtyopereOohs
■  Annual budgetdevelopmantandcverslght
•  Chair cif Board of Publie'Worka

•  Chair of Rrtarwe CommOloe

Southern Npw Hampshire Services, Inc.
(t99'8- 2008) Manchester, NH
Director of Progrom and Community Development

•  Assessed ihe rwdd for servtcas throughout Hlttsborough County through
community outrePch

•  Developed psrtinershlps-. conaboratlons end now initiatives with servica
providers and businesses

•  NegoUatad purchases end contracts end presented projects before ioeal
. boards, commissions and departments-relative to housing, support serN^ces
end economic devolopfnenl

•  Ottsignod and Implemented strategies for developing working ̂ tlonships
vdlh town end dty ofDdats. tocai service providers and approprtato-pflvBla.
sector'offidals in order to prefect a positive Image of.Southem New
Hampshire Services. Inc.

• Developed 219 urtlts of ElderfyHousing

•  Founded Mar/s Kous.e 40 units of hous^ for homelass women

•  Pioneered Inltlatlvesforthe'CommunilyCorTections.andAcademyProgrBms

•  Expartded Head Start Services

•  Secured propehy.artd developed sites for two outreach once locatioru.and
four houslrtg developments

•  Developed (he program and secured the site for Ecor>omic Opportunity
Center

City Streets Restaurorrt, (1886-1991)
City Streets Diner, (2000 - 2003)

Co^Ownor/Operator

NaehuA NH
Nashua, NH

Operated 450 seat restaurant end banquet faclilly end effectively managed
nnandal aocQunts

Responsible for oversight of ihe'day to day operations and 'rostauranl
management lo Include hiring arxf ffr^g of emplojraos, employee
performance evaluations and scheduling of staff

Manege Accounts Payabla end Accounts Receivable, purchaslng..eud]t<ng.
deposit and check processing funcliorts for the restaurant

Resporislble for compliarKO vdth local, state and federal requirements os
related to: licer>ses. taxes, fees end staff



Past Ccniniunlty/CMe
Invof^mcnt Contlnuwf

'• Legion 6r«ntt«'GMs'
State (etudent edvbor-

•  NH Center for PUMe Policy
Studies

• Neshua.Serdor High Stftool
Senetft-.Community Advbor

I  HoQls Street Master
Ptan^Steedng Commftteo

« New HempsNre Crtminel
JutUoe Resouice-Center.
Oirecfor

• Greater NastmeOtember of
Commeree. Direetor

• Grbstef Nttihua WorldproB
Housing dielcllo^' foimdlng

• Reddmlrtg Futures.-bcal
esset'bultt^ devotapment
coQabOfSthre. founding
mqmber

" Mayb^a TftsK Fofoe on
Housfog. Chair

• GreatarNashuaAasat
QuO^Snio CoatBfon. Fdundtng
Member

• Greater Nashua-HeaViy
CornmunityCoSaborathre.
MsrnlMr

' • New Fixtures, Adol.esettni
Treatment CoUaboraDve.
Member

• NH Woddbroe Houstng
Councfl. Member

• Continuum Care for the
Hofne.ldss'. Member

« Untted Woy Coirnmunfty ffeeds
Aasessment CornmlBae.

- MemtM/

• New Ffompshlre Chadtablo
Foundation State Board.
Member

EgE~G;TrEDlOFF:tC6<
■TT—
Jtmim

KM State Ropreaentathro, Hillaborough County, Dlstrfct 30
(1884-^2006)
Deputy Speaker of the NH House of Roproeontattvea
(1095 - 2000)

•  .AddressedconstJluentconicems
•  Assislod Non-Prbfit o^rEzattons-end Iqcal buslrteases with

OO^rnmentalconcems end steering (egtstation tivough the pofltical
process by working with membere end.teadership In iha NH House of
Representatives ^ the NH Senate.end representatives'of (he
Exednive and Judicial branches

• Msnagad'noor dcbates and supervbed House Calender content;
•  Presided over House sessions and ooordlnoted Committees of

Conference
•  House Staff er«j Securtly oversight
•  Responsible ror-functions:of '(he Mouse on behalf of or in the ebsenca of

the Speaker

Committee Assignments:'
•  House l^ps Committee. Vice Qhairmpri
•  House Leglsialive Administration Committee.
•  Joint-Facilities Committee
■  Chair, New member Ortentadon
•  -House Corrections'and CrIminalJusUce Committee. Vice

Chairitien
•  House Judidary Committee
•  Criminal JusUce'^ub'Commlttee, Chairmen
•  MemberStatearidFederalRelattonsCommlttee

Appointments:
• - Joint Leg(siDllv!B..Perfdrrn.enca Audit and^Oversight Committee
«  Juvenlle-Justiee Commtoion, Chairman
•  Suprem e Court Guardian Ad Utem Committee
•  SuperiorCourtAllemativeOispule.ResolutlonCommiBea
• Work Force Oppo'rtunlty'Councti
•  iritert'ranchCrirhihaidnd Jir^nOe Justice"Counc!]. member

•  Chalrmah'Subcoimmlttee'on Offen'dere,'
•. Sp^ ̂  Prison Prograrnmtng '
•  Co-Chair Juveniles subcommittee

•  National Conference of State Legislatures Lmw end Justice Vice
Chelf

•  pouhcfl of StBtbGdv»nm!ent8lrite>gbverhmehtBt Affairs,
Co.rrecticns erfo Public .Saf^

EDWAT,iONt&1lTfft'ININGTT
CCAP, Certified Comrnunity.Acttpn Professional
Rivler College. Nashua. NH- Un^ergreduato w^ In Poiitlcal SpJenca
Restauront Managemeni institute
Mediation end Aflemalive Dispute Re'sofoUon TreirStng
Leadership institute. Asperi
Computer Skflls. Microsoft Office AppUcatlons
Justice of ths Peace



RYAN I
CLOUTHIER

oaiEcnvE

Seddnf a leedcrihip f^e which will allow mc (he oppomiAlry lo uo'lite and build upon my knowledge tnd
puson for woit pafonned by Community Acttoo Agacto in (he tuie of New Ktmpthire, while tl (he
come time bdog (he luppon ettd incagth for (he Coamuniiiee we tcrve.

EXPERIENCE

Deputy Director | SouChers New Uemptbirt Services Inc.
FEB. 2018-PRESENT
Servirtg as pen oC-(he Eiecuiive Henetenieni Team tnd ii responsible for providlns inspinni leiderth^ to iho
SoethonNow HaoHpshiiv Servicei (SNHS) senior mtnagemcsit te^ and ̂ v^ppir^tperfomtnoecultuioio'
ensure (be eltective mantgeiDent ofa comprehensive array'of ova sixtyprofmnl The Dqiuty Director will (ic
(ho vtriout componient;prografl» including: nutritioo; housing; energy; workforce dcvetopiticnt income
cohapcedrenl; cdi^tiob; and elderly services to the tgancy. to each, other, ̂  to (he gcncnl conuBunity. by
pramodngaod ooiranunicating (be miaJon'ofOirenMnity Action. In eot\Juactioowith the ̂ ecutive Director
and-pisca] Ofllcathe Deputy Director pmvidcs (he aewtrdship of SNHS by.bcing acdvdy involved wi(h (bo.
agiatqp'a high-'pdfonethce senior leddenhtp (cam in the devdoprrtcnt. implenertiaM, ard.mamganent of the
proyam oorrtertt ts.wdl as annual budgea. Responsible for cnsoring that services and pregrimt provided fulfill
the agcney-i mission. and afc.in complttftee with ell federel, stae, funding, and ci.ty rvgulaiions, ceninotions,
aod Koendhg reqelremcsts.'

Eite't^ and Housing Opet^tions Director | Scutbero New Hampshire Servtcct Isc.
2016-2011
Resportslbte.for providing the varfousSNHS Energy tnd Crisis progrtmi, Information technology. Housing and
MalntauuMe-progrtpu'with mission, visioo and'leaderihip. Respoiuiblc for (he planaing. implerDCniatiork, and
cvahwion ofall faced of fts^ and proprim marttgemem^.eflcctiverm while providing goia^ ovcnight for all
of (he program*! odhiiniarBtJon and d^<to^y management, thdudiog budga roaaigereeet, grant writing aod
purshasiog. .Also lespocaiUe for. ma'iotainlRg a working reUtiooshlp with.govahmcnta.l .ofTiciali, local fcpards
and 'ageactes ia'developing and managing the progmna. In coojuaction with the .Cxeeuti^ Dbtcnr and .Rscal
OfTiea (his positions provides the stewardship of SNHS by being aoivety'Involved with the cgency-s high*
'perfi^ance serilor Icsdcnhtp team In the dc^opmort, inrplem.chtatioo, and tdan'agcmerii of program content as
well as annua) budgets. Responsible for ensuring ttot'ierrida iM programs provided fulfiti the ageney'i
nissioo tnd are'in compliance with all fedoal, state fonding. diy.-certiftcatlont. tnd licensing foquiraoaiU.

Energy Director | Soucbcm New Hampshire Servlees Inc.
2013-2016

RespCMible for-coordinatioo. impkmentaiion, budgeting, ovenll supervHIoo aod mdiaganeni.of tlte Fud and
Clet^ Aatasuhde Procrtflit,.Ciisis Programs. Wettheria.tion Prppvn, Lead Hazard Cootiol Program, iud
'YoutHBuild Program for Hillsborougb and Rocdunghtm.Couoties. D^lop and Mtintiin relationships with
.fdderal, aa.tp tod local, ̂antoia. Intervene on behalf cf the Qotrvnuniry Ac^ pertaftiing to the.Core Utility
Wcatbcrizatica Energy CfBdcr>cy Programs. Mainains a loong Working relatitmships'with OCA; NH Leyl
Aasistaoce, OfHce of Straiegic Imtiative, DOE, Libory Uiiiiiics, Evertource, KHEC, Unitll, NHHPa. NREL,
Apprise ifid oiba local non'-proht ̂  privaie eompanies.in the indusoy. Ptrtidpala ip tnuliiple Healthy Hotrte
stiategic planning commiitoca.

Weathcrizatlon Director | Southern New Hampshire Services Inc
2006-2013

Responsible for eoordioaiion. impleroaiution, budgeting, (overall supervision and managancoi of the
Weatherization, Lead Abatement. af>d YouthBuild Ptogruns for Kiiliborough and Roddngham'Cotmdes.
Developed aird'MainuIn tdaUonships with rcdcral;.sttte aid'local grantors. Intervened on behalf of the
Community Action Assoetatlon during the merge of Libaty Energy and National Grid Oas aloog witb filings
pcruihtng t.o (heCore Ettcrgy'Efnciency Programs. .Developed strong working relationships with OCA. NH



Letal AssUtiftce,Ofrieeof &er]^tnd.Plianint. OOC, Liboty EAOfy. Ewenowce, NHEC, Uniiil, NHHFA.
Nf(£L. A^se'u'd etha loc#] ndn^fii and private compaflies to (be indu^. -Served on (he DqivbneAt of
Ejxify ipedel usk force dcsifn^ to implement a.Nationel Bai Pnciico Manuil for JTA/K5A for
Westbcriiaiion Eoasy Auditor 'Ccrtiriaiion. Ptnic{pa»d-in » "One Touch" pilot effbn whkh becimcie
mtewide pnctioe end hes received aatiooel recofhition

Cnctxy Auditor I Soatbern New Hampshire Services Inc.
2W-2P06.
Resporaibk for perfen»in|- Held eaergy'audits of tow income icsidentia] properties; record (he data io wriQco
end computerized formeu to dcteririiae eott effeaivcttcts of coftcecvttien oteasuits ocedct): lenerile work.order
^ccs.for (hecpptrectdri Cooduct proper follpw thrpttib and fieid inspfcrions to eiifure ̂ lityjutallitiauand
client tstitlactiorL

Network Analyst I C^auity
20Q4 -.2006
Roponrible for moniterins the Gcauily.Dial up networii cupponing ACL Domesiic-and Intonuiena) lubtcribers
ir^diflj )ipeB., USA trid Caiiads. Resporuibiltta inchideisoUiingand ttoubleshcwingprQbiei^outaies'and
conHisirdtion'Issues. on.difTetera types of Cisco routers. Ukok APX'a. HAX's. ind.Nertd OfX'a.
Xrbuble^odtioi poQisisU oftsolatmg problems (hraugh head to head tesdngwith difTerpftt'Tdleo'A. Abo
reipbraible for ocatiog. trotiblcsbooting. tod closing (ickets in a group lidtctuig q^&- Pemouttetcd ttrehglhs
in (be areas of intenoersonal akilb artd negotiation.

EDUCATION

2000 NH Comeairy-TechrSbal C^.kge
I994'i999: Do^ High School
pi^.--'W.c*tberizBtioo'wriden and fieM oertincation, Oepartment of.Encrgy Quality Control Inspector
Certincatioa. multiple naisotisi'and riegiohal weatberization tea praetiees ttaioings.. Intro to Qitcp toutqs,Ti add
n design and troublcsheoring training, ATM and Frame Relay nerworb design tttibieg,- LAN and WAN
erslnin^ OC3,..OC4l..afld 0C191 design and iroublahooting training. BPI Energy Analyst 'Lead con&actor
abatement C^lEoidon, RR? certineation, OSHA 30 hour wortcer safety, DOE Leid Safe Wentherizarion
cotJfieitioD.

iK\iis
Pirobtein solving
NcwIBusincu Dcvdopaimt

.Soeiil Media
Public SfMaAlflg
pau.Analyfti'AnalyticJil thiitklng
Sria^c Plinhing
Operitioes,Management
Coatraa Negotlaliona
Team tod Relatioruhip builtCng
Pianaing and forecasting

Budget and Fmincial irunagemcnl
Leadership

Community Assesnherii

•Computer skill's spbciAc'to'jdb UKlude,
TTIEAT. NEAT. OTT^ FAP/pAP
Microsoft 365.- PowerPpiot. Outlook.
W(ffd..Ex'ccl;^Wcbi Empt^R and CSST
and.tnany others that can be beneflcbl.

ACnVlTIES/ACCOMPLISHMENTS

•  Jtumerous presi cMda tda.ted to Wcsi.herization indyding' visiii.ftom the Assistant Scoc^ of Ene^
Eflicieocy fttNn.tHe-t>cp8rtincnt of Eoe^.tnd Vice Pioiderit Joe Bidea

-• Member ofthe City, of Nashua .Healthy Homes Stmtegic Planning Commiricc
•  Meftiber 6fthe Oty of Manehestcr Healthy Homes Strategic Planning Commincc..
•  Union Leader 40 uadcr 40 Oass oT20l 5.

•  Vice.Presidcnt .of the Ndghbor helping Neighbor Board. ,
•  Mcmberof the Energy EfTicicncy and Sustainable Energy'Boa/d.
•  Membv of ihc.ResideitIt) Ratepayers Advisory BiMrd.



JAMES M. CHAISSON

SUMMARY

Dedicated accounting professional with 8 years of non-profit experience and over 20 years of broad
experience In manufacturlrig, dlstrlbirtion, rcorganliatlons, mergers and acqulsitlohs, sales/operations
planning/forecasting and establishing & monitoring performance metrics In a manufacturing cnvfronmeni.
Experienced in p/lyate and publlc.corporations, Including 8 years in b.private equity environment with a strong
focus on equity sponsor cqmrnunlntk^nand liquidity management. Complete knowledge df'P&U balance
sheet, cash flow and cost accounting. Proven skills at staff leadership, training and development In a team
environment. Professional Experience:

•  Fiscal Officer In nonprofit organiiatlon

•  Controller in MFC & Distribution

• Treasury and Cash Flow Management

•  Financial & Capital Budgeting, Reporting & Control

•  Cost Apcountlhg Manager

• General Accounting Maruger

•  BusInessPerforinanceMetrlcEstabllshmentandMeasurement

PROFESSIONAL EXPEIRENCE

Southern New Hampshirt Services, Manchester, NH 5/2009-frMent
Southern Mew Hampshire-Services (SNHS) is a non-profit entity dedicated to hclplng peppte help themselves.
iSNHS accomplishes this through a varlety of programioffered ai centers, offices, cllnlcs/ and Intake s.lgh^
located.throughout Rockingham and HIilsborough counties. The agency also oversees 29 housing ̂ clDtles
with approximately 1000 tenants.. SNHS receives and admlnlsters.$36 mllllor) In program funds annualfy wlth
over 4S0. employees.

Cft/effftta/. Officer 1/2017 to Present

• Qt^rsee financial 'and accounting compliance, maintaining controls and managing pcrtentlal business
risks

• Manage the annual budget process-and analysis a^ivities
•  Prepare presentation for Board of'Dlrectofs meetings* presenting the orga'nlxatlori's financial results
•  Oevetdp and.iftaintalh banking i^lationshlps

• Manage the Annual Audit process

Sen/or Aceauntcnt 5/2009-1/2017

Assisted Fiscal Director in overseeing ail fiscal.and financial activities including ccmpllance wlth federal, state,
andfunding spurcp requirement as. wqil as accprdance with GAAp

•  Developed and implemented Indirect cost calculation and Interfaced with General Ledger
• Monitored and prepared monthly.budget vs actual reporting; recommended adjustments and forecast

spending

•  Created specialized reports for the Individual grant's reporting requirements

•  Designed aUocatfon methods for properly billing shared Items to individual grant and programs
•  Prepared mdhth'ly agency progfam reviews for Fiscal Olrector's.Board of Directors review



J«mes M. Ch«isson

WOOD STRUCTURESJNC. Biddeford, ME 2001-4/2009
WSI, Is a highly leveraged business owned by Roarlc Capital, a private equity fund, headquartered In Atlanta.
G A. W5I Is a $70 million manufacturer of roof and floor trusses, wall panels and a dlstr'ibutor of engineered
wood product!. The compan/s products are sold Into the residential and light commercial construction

martets

Controller 200&4/2009
Managed all aspects of accounting and reporting in a truss manufacturing plant as well as an engineered wood
products distribution location that Iriduded 2 loitations In Maine arid 1 In Massachusetts..

•  Calculated and assisted In the management of the company's covenants
• Worked cldsely with senior management during the sale process from the seller (Harbour Group) and

buyer (Roark.Capltal)

•  identified cost drivers and implemented process changes to reduce the monthly closing cycle from 18
to 5 days

•  Conducted monthly reviews ¥vlth the managers on financial results and measurement

• Oversaw the payroll functJoh.of l6(H employees

Accounting Manager .2001-2006

Re.crulted to company to restore financial controls and establish best practices concerning both general ledger
and cost accounting processes.. Responsible for overseeing the accounting of 2 locations In Maine and l.ln
Alabama.

•  Established the reporting protocols of the company used by both equity sponsors

•  Educated, motivated and developed a staff of 3 to succeed in their rolls of financial responsibility .
•. Identified arid implemented processes arid procedures for all Intercompany sales, transfers.

consolidation and eliminations .

•  Streamlined the payroll process that Included transferring to an .external supplier (AOP), which reduced
cost by 40%

•  Conducted physical inventorles.and defined their policies and procedure at all locations.

VISHAY SPRAGUE, Sanford, ME 1978-2001
^hay Sprague Is a division of Vishay intertechnology-tnc. (NYSEL VSH) a global manufacturer of discrete
semiconductors and passive electronic.components. The.Sprague OMslon manufactures solid tantalum
capacitors with annual s.ales of $200 million and 1;400 employees.

Plant Cost Accounilno Manager 1997-2001
OMslon General Accounting Manager ' 1995-1997

OMslon ODeraHon Accountant 1989-199S
OMslon. Fixed Asset Accountant 1987-1989 .

• Master engineering Technician 1984-1987

Lead Production Technician' .1978*1984

EDUCATION

NASSON COLLEGER. Sprlngvate. ME

B.S. In Business Administration


